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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

PN A P R R

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chim Kim Lun Ricky (“Mr. Chim"), aged 44, was appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 15 October 2008 and
Chairman of the Company on 19 December 2008. Mr. Chim holds
a Bachelor Degree in Arts from the University of British Columbia in
Canada. Mr. Chim has extensive experience in the commercial field,
including property development in the PRC through his directorships

in various listed companies since 1990s.

Currently, Mr. Chim is the Honorary Consul of Papua New Guinea in
Hong Kong.

Mr. Chim was an executive director of China Fair Land Holdings
Limited (stock code: 169) (currently known as Wanda Commercial
Properties (Group) Co., Limited) for the period from June 2007 to
December 2008, Huscoke Resources Holdings Limited (stock code:
704) for the period from September 2007 to September 2010,
Yueshou Environmental Holdings Limited (stock code: 1191) for the
period from May 2007 to November 2009, Bel Global Resources
Holdings Limited (stock code: 761) for the period from April
2007 to November 2008, Karce International Holdings Company
Limited (stock code: 1159) (currently known as Sinogreen Energy
International Group Limited) for the period from August 2007 to
April 2009 and Bestway International Holdings Limited (stock code:
718) for the period from September 2007 to April 2013. These
companies are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong (“Mr. Cheung”), aged 57, was appointed
as an executive director of the Company on 6 July 2012. Mr.
Cheung has over 30 years’ extensive experience in the securities,
finance industries and corporate management; especially specialises
on merger and acquisition, and corporate finance. He was a founder
of Hong Kong Hani (Holdings) Limited and has been its director
since October 1995. Mr. Cheung is a director and a responsible
officer of Hani Securities (H.K.) Limited, and is licensed by the
Securities and Futures Commission under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) to carry out
regulated activities Types 1, 4 and 6.

Mr. Cheung was appointed as the Indonesia Project Manager of
the Company on 29 September 2010 to manage, supervise the
iron sand project exploration, exploitation and sales. Mr. Cheung
was subsequently appointed as Commissioner of the Company’s
Indonesia subsidiaries, namely PT. Dampar Golden International, PT.
Asia Resources Sejahtera and PT. Asia Resources Patra.

Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong Anthony (“Mr. Yeung”), aged 50, was
appointed as an executive director of the Company on 16 October
2012. Mr. Yeung has studied and lived in the United Kingdom for
20 years, where he read Architecture in London and was awarded a
Bachelor of Arts Degree by the University of Westminster. Mr. Yeung
is a director and responsible officer of Hani Securities (H.K.) Limited,
and is licensed by the Securities and Futures Commission under the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) to carry out regulated activities Types 1, 4 and 6. He is also a
member of the Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute.

Mr. Yeung was appointed as the Indonesia Project Manager of the
Company on 29 September 2010 to manage, supervise the iron
sand project exploration, exploitation and sales. Subsequently on
25 April 2011, Mr. Yeung was appointed as the President Director
of PT. Dampar Golden International, a subsidiary of the Company
in Indonesia. He is also the President Director and director of the
Company’s two Indonesia subsidiaries, PT. Asia Resources Sejahtera
and PT. Asia Resources Patra respectively. Mr. Yeung is also director
of the Company’s subsidiaries, Khuderbold LLC and Infinite Nature
Limited.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

PN A P R R

Mr. Lu Jianling (“Mr. Lu”), aged 49, was appointed as an executive
director of the Company on 21 March 2014. Mr. Lu holds a Bachelor
Degree in Law from Shenzhen University, the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC"). Mr. Lu has over 20 years of working experience in
securities, asset management, construction engineering, property
development and legal sector. He is currently the lawyer and partner
of a law firm in Shenzhen, PRC.

Mr. Lu was an executive director of Sing Pao Media Enterprises
Limited (stock code: 8010) whose shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the period from November 2012
to February 2013.

Mr. Lin Chengdong (“Mr. Lin”), aged 52, was appointed as an
executive director of the Company on 21 March 2014. Mr. Lin is
an engineer, he has over 30 years of working experience in import
and export trading, property investment, sales planning and project
management.

Mr. Lin was a director of JI|ZEE N RN B R A (now known/&
HEETERMABRE LT ) (stock code: 000534), whose shares listed
on Shenzhen Stock Exchange for the period from August 2006 to
September 2009.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Tong Leung Sang (“Mr. Tong”), aged 64, was appointed as
a non-executive director of the Company on 19 November 2010.
Mr. Tong had over 40 years' extensive experience in the banking,
securities and finance industries. He served Bank of China Group,
Hong Kong for over 30 years. He had been an economic researcher
of the Bank of China Group from 1970 to 1989 and the executive
director of BOCI (known as Bank of China Group before 1998)
Securities Limited and BOCI (known as Bank of China Group before
1998) Commodities and Futures Limited from 1989 to 2002. He has
been a Responsible Officer of Luen Fat Securities Limited since 2003,
and had been the executive director and chief executive officer of
Luen Fat Futures (HK) Limited for the period from 2009 to 26 March
2014.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Manag

Mr. Tong was also an alternate committee member of the Listing
Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the
year of 1996-97, a committee member of The Hong Kong Stock
Brokers Association for the year of 2001-02, a committee member
of the membership committee of the Hong Kong Securities Institute
from 2000-2004 as well as the Chairman of the Hong Kong
Securities Professional Association (“HKSPA") from 1996-2001. He
has been appointed as the Permanent Honorable Chairman of the
HKSPA since 2004.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhang Xianlin (“Mr. Zhang”), aged 60, was appointed as
an independent non-executive director of the Company on 16
December 2008. Currently, Mr. Zhang is the executive director of
China-No1.com. Mr. Zhang graduated from Huazhong University
of Science and Technology with a Master Degree in Business
Administration and a Doctor Degree in Management. He is a
Chinese certified public accountant and senior accountant. During
the period from 1974 to 2007, he served in the senior management
positions in China National Aviation Corporation (Group) Limited
and the Civil Aviation Administration of China. Besides, Mr. Zhang
was a general manager in China National Aviation Company Limited,
a director in Hong Kong Dragon Airlines Limited, the Chairman of
the Board of Supervisors in Air Macau Company Limited and the
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors in Air China Limited (stock
code: 753), a company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
Mr. Zhang was also a non-executive director of Cathy Pacific Airways
Limited (stock code: 293), a company listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong, during the period from August 1997 to May 2005.
Mr. Zhang has over 30 years of extensive experience in enterprise

finance and investment management.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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Mr. Lum Pak Sum (“Mr. Lum”), aged 53, was appointed as
an independent non-executive director of the Company on 19
November 2010. Mr. Lum obtained a master’'s degree in business
administration from The University of Warwick in 1994 and a
bachelor’'s degree in laws from University of Wolverhampton in
2002. He is currently a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants.

He was an independent non-executive director of Energy
International Investments Holdings Limited (stock code: 353),
Bestway International Holdings Limited (stock code: 718) and
Radford Capital Investments Limited (stock code: 901), those shares
are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Stock Exchange”), for the period from September
2005 to July 2011, from March 2010 to May 2013 and from May
2010 to November 2013, respectively.

Since August 2007, April 2009, November 2010 and January 2014
Mr. Lum has been an independent non-executive director of Great
China Properties Holdings Limited (stock code: 21), Sinogreen
1159), Asia
Resources Holdings Limited (stock code: 899) and Beautiful China

Energy International Group Limited (stock code:

Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 706), those shares are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, respectively. Mr. Lum has
been a independent non-executive director of Pak Tak International
Limited (stock code: 2668), listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange, since June 2014 and a non-executive director of Orient
Securities International Holdings Limited (stock code: 8001), listed
on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange, since January 2014. He
has also been an independent director of Asia Green Agriculture
Corporation, a company trading on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin

Board in the United States of America, since September 2011.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Kwok Hong Yee Jesse (“Mr. Kwok"), aged 61, was appointed
as an independent non-executive director of the Company on 8
November 2011. Mr. Kwok is a solicitor and notary public and
is the sole proprietor of Messrs. Jesse H.Y. Kwok & Co. with
substantial previous working experiences acting as solicitor of the
Supreme Court of Hong Kong. He obtained his degrees of Bachelor
of Laws (LLB) and Master of Laws (LLM) in Civil Laws from the
Peking University in the People’'s Republic of China. Mr. Kwok was
appointed as a Temporary Magistrate between December 1994
and March 1995, and a Temporary Adjudicator of the Small Claims
Tribunal in July 1998. He is also a Panel Arbitrator. He is also a
member of the Law Society of Hong Kong, the Law Society of
United Kingdom, Singapore Academy of Law and is the Counsel
Member of the Hong Kong Society of Notaries.

Mr. Kwok was an independent non-executive director of China
Infrastructure Investment Limited (stock code: 600), a company
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, during the
period from August 2005 to August 2012.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chao Zhengxiang (“Mr. Chao”), aged 61, joined the Group
in 1997. Currently, he is the director and the general manager of
Siping Ju Neng Medicine Industry Co., Ltd. (lUFEREEEERR A
A]) . Mr. Chao graduated from Chinese Language and Literature
Department of Siping Normal College. He is a senior economist
and had been recognized as Top Model Worker (45545 ShiH &3 )
of Siping City. He has over 40 years of extensive experience in

corporate operation and management.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chao was the secretary to the party
branch of Siping City Pharmaceutical Factory (P0F M &L 247 ) , the
deputy director of Siping City Light Chemical Bureau ( P4 T 8%/t
T /@), the secretary to the party branch and the director of Siping
City No. 2 Chemical Factory (PUF 8 =1L T/ ) , the secretary to
the party committee and the director of Siping City Pharmaceutical
Factory (PUFm & ZE K ) , the director of Siping City Kangle
Pharmaceutical Factory (P4 /2 & 448 ) and the director of

S

Siping City Huatai Pharmaceutical Factory ( PUF T 2% Ze ) 255 )
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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Mr. Toni Nurdianto Prabowo (“Mr. Toni Nurdianto”), aged 48,
appointed as Project Manager of PT. Dampar Golden International
(the subsidiary involving in iron sand trading business in Indonesia)
on 14 February 2011 and Director on 18 March 2011. Mr. Toni
Nurdianto holds a Bachelor Degree in Mechanical Engineering from
Sepuluh November Institute of Technology Surabaya, Indonesia,
certified as Project Management Professional from Project
Management Institute, and has over 20 years of experiences in
various industries in Indonesia.

Before joining the Group, he was a Project Manager and Manager of
Facilities Operation & Maintenance of INCO Indonesia, Nickel Mine
Company that listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange for the period
from June 2003 to February 2011. He has been Project Management
Development Team Leader for PT. Dok & Perkapalan Kodja Bahari,
the Stated Owned Enterprise of Republic Indonesia for the period
from May 2000 to March 2003, and was a staff for Secretary of The
State Minister of State Owned Enterprises of Republic of Indonesia
for the period from August 1998 to May 2000.

Ms. Mamik Hartini (“Ms. Hartini”), aged 37, graduated
from Satya Widya Tourism High School, in Surabaya, East Java,
Indonesia, was appointed as Office Manager of PT. Dampar Golden
International (the subsidiary involving in iron sand trading business

in Indonesia) on 15 February 2011.

Before joining the Group, Ms. Hartini has been the Sales &
Marketing Manager of PT. Intil and Development Tbk for the
period from March 2007 to February 2011; and as Administration
Assistant of Magnussen Company for the period from May 2006 to
February 2007. She was Assistant Sales Manager of a 4 stars hotel
at Somerset Surabaya Hotel & Serviced Residence, an International
Hotel Chain of The Ascott International for more than seven years
up to May 2006.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company recognizes the importance of maintaining a high
standard of corporate governance with an aim to protect the
interest of shareholders.

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Code
contained in Appendix 14 (the “Code”) of the Listing Rules. During
the year ended 31 March 2014, the Company complied with all
applicable provisions of the Code except for the deviation as stated
below:—

Code Provision A.2.1
Under code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer ("“CEQ") should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The division of responsibilities
between the chairman and CEO of the Company should be clearly
established and set out in writing. Details of deviation of this Code
is explained in the relevant paragraph headed under “CHAIRMAN
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER” below.

THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company and oversees the Group's business strategic decisions and

performances.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises five Executive
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky (Chairman), Mr. Cheung Kai
Kwong, Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony, Mr. Lu Jianling and Mr. Lin

Directors,

Chengdong; one Non-executive Director, Mr. Tong Leung Sang; and
three Independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Zhang Xianlin, Mr.

Lum Pak Sum and Mr. Kwok Hong Yee, Jesse.

Corporate Governance Report
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The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are RABZBUFRNTES AN SETEIE L7
persons with academic and professional qualifications in the fields of EEMEEEXEF TAEBEZEHNE 2
accounting and appropriate expertise. They provide strong support AT FEHEETAIRBITEBRERET
towards the effective discharge of the duties and responsibilities — IR AT & - RIBUIFNTE EHETB
of the Board. Each Independent Non-executive Director gives an YMEFRARNRELER ARRRA:
annual confirmation of his independence to the Company and the ZEEERE EMRBEINMETIEE LA
Company considers these directors to be independent under Rule ace

3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Details of Directors’ attendance records during the year ended 31 BESFRBE_ZT—NF=A=+—HIF
March 2014 are set out below: EHEESFENT:

Meetings Attended/Held
HERE, BIEERR

Audit Nomination Remuneration

DIRECTORS AGM/SGM Board  Committee  Committee Committee
BRRBF
re/
= BRREFIAE EE® ENZEE® REZEE FMWZEES
Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky ERlatE 33 11/12 1/1 212
Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong REUE K& 33 12/12 213 1/1 212
Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony BRI E 33 10112 23 11 212
Mr. Lu Jianling ERELE (R-F—MF
(appointed on 21 March 2014) AT BEZM) 0/0 0/0
Mr. Lin Chengdong MHREE (RZE—MF
(appointed on 21 March 2014) A+ REZF) 0/0 0/0
Non-executive Director FHTES
Mr. Tong Leung Sang BEERE 23 1112
Independent Non-executive BYFHTES
Directors
Mr. Zhang Xianlin REMELE 23 8/12 33 1/1 212
Mr. Lum Pak Sum MREREE 33 12/12 33 1/1 212
Mr. Kwok Hong Yee, Jesse BERFE 23 6/12 313 1/1 212
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Apart from regular board meetings of the year, the board of
Directors will meet on other occasions when a board level decision
on a particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of
agenda items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in
advance of each board meeting. The board of Directors has reserved
for its decision or consideration matters covering corporate strategy,
annual and interim results, Directors’ appointment, succession
planning, risk management, major acquisitions, disposals and capital
transactions, and other significant operational and financial matters.
Major corporate matters that are specifically delegated by the board
of Directors to the management include the preparation of annual
and interim accounts for board approval before public reporting,
execution of business strategies and initiatives adopted by the
board of Directors, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with

relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and CEO
should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. The division of responsibilities between the chairman
and CEO of the Company should be clearly established and set out
in writing. The roles of the chairman and the CEO of the Company
were not separated and were performed by the same individual, Mr.

Chim Kim Lun, Ricky throughout the year ended 31 March 2014.

The Directors meet regularly to consider major matters affecting
the operations of the Group. As such, the Directors consider that
this structure will not impair the balance of power and authority
between the Directors and the management of Group and believes
that this structure will enable the Group to make and implement

decisions promptly and efficiently.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Non-executive Directors of the Company including Independent
Non-executive Directors, are appointed for terms of three years. In
addition, all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-laws of

the Company.

According to the Company’s Bye-laws, any Director appointed by
the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first
general meeting of Members after his appointment and be subject
to re-election at such meeting; and any Director appointed by the
Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until
the next following annual general meeting of the Company and

shall then be eligible for re-election.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are continually encouraged to update themselves with
legal and regulatory developments, and the business and market

changes to facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

All Directors are requested to provide the Company with their

respective training records pursuant to the Code.

During the year, the Directors have confirmed their participation in
appropriate continuous professional development activities by ways
of attending seminars or self-reading.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee of the Company comprises three
Independent Non-executive Directors and the Chairman of the

Board, and is currently chaired by Mr. Kwok Hong Yee, Jesse.

Its primary objectives include reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board, identifying individuals suitably qualified
to become Board members, assessing the independence of
Independent Non-executive Directors and making recommendations
to the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-

appointment of Directors.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the fiscal year
ended 31 March 2014.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry of all directors, Directors confirmed that they had complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout
the year ended 31 March 2014.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Under the code provision B.1.1, the Company should establish a
remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its
authority and duties. The role and function of the Remuneration
Committee include the determination of the specific remuneration
packages of all Directors and senior management of the Company,
including benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments, such as any compensation payable for loss or termination
of their office or appointment, and make recommendations to the
board of the remuneration of non-executive Directors.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee of the Company currently comprises
three Independent Non-executive Directors and the Chairman of the
Board, and is currently chaired by Mr. Zhang Xianlin.

The Remuneration Committee held two meetings during the year
ended 31 March 2014.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
include:

1. To make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and

senior management;

2. To review the remuneration package and recommend salaries,
bonuses, including the incentive awards for Executive Directors

and senior management; and

3. To ensure no Director or any of his associates is involved in

deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed the
existing terms of the appointment letters of the Directors with
reference to the factors including salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Company and desirability
of performance-based remuneration. The Remuneration Committee
considers that the existing terms of the appointment letters of
the Executive and Non-executive Directors, including Independent
Non-executive Directors are fair and reasonable. Details of the
remuneration policy of the Directors are set out on page 44 of this

report.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises three Independent

Non-executive Directors.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year. The minutes
of the Audit Committee meetings were kept by the Company
Secretary. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to review
and supervise the financial reporting process and internal control
system of the Group. The Audit Committee held three meetings
during the year ended 31 March 2014.

During the year, the Audit Committee has reviewed with
management the accounting standards and practices adopted by
the Group, and discussed auditing, internal control and financial
reporting matters including the interim report and the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2014.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 March 2014 under review, the
remuneration paid to the Company’s auditors, Messrs. HLB Hodgson

Impey Cheng Limited, is set out as follows:

Services rendered
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Fees paid/payable

B 12 4L AR 7% BN ERER
HK$'000

FAT

Audit services 1% B R 7% 500
Non-audit services (note) IEZBR (H2E) 236

Note: The Audit Committee is of the view that the auditors independence
was not affected by the provision of these non-audit related services
during the year ended 31 March 2014.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group. In preparing the accounts for
the year ended 31 March 2014, the Directors have adopted suitable
accounting policies which are pertinent to its operations and
relevant to the financial statements, made judgements and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable, and have prepared the accounts on

the going concern basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Company’s system of

internal control.

To facilitate the effectiveness and efficiency of operations and
to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations, the
Group emphasizes on the importance of a sound internal control
system which is also indispensable for mitigating the Group's risk
exposures. The Group’s system of internal control is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss and to manage and eliminate risks of failure in

operational systems and fulfillment of the business objectives.

The internal control system is reviewed on an ongoing basis by
the Board in order to make it practical and effective in providing
reasonable assurance in relation to protection of material assets and
identification of business risks. The Board is satisfied that, based on
information furnished to it and on its own observations, the present

internal controls of the Group are satisfactory.

The Group is committed to the identification, monitoring and
management of risks associated with its business activities and
has implemented a practical and effective control system which
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority, a
sound cash management system and periodic review of the Group’s

performance by the Audit Committee and the Board.
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The Board has conducted review of the effectiveness of the system
of internal control and is of the view that the system of internal
control adopted for the year ended 31 March 2014 is sound and is
effective to safeguard the interests of the shareholders’ investment

and the Company’s assets.
COMPANY SECRETARY'S TRAINING

During the year ended 31 March 2014, Ms. Leung has received no
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training to refresh her
skills and knowledge.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Convening a Special General Meeting

Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings can
send a written request to the Board or the Secretary of the Company
to request a Special General Meeting (“SGM").

The written request should be deposited at the principal place of
business of the Company at Unit 04, 34/F., Bank of America Tower,
12 Harcourt Road, Central, Hong Kong, for the attention of the

Company Secretary.

The written request must state the resolution(s), accompanied by a
statement of the matters referred in the proposed resolution(s) and

signed by the shareholders concerned.

The request will be verified with the Company’s share registrar and
upon its confirmation that the request is proper and in order, the
Company will convene a SGM within twenty-one (21) days of the
deposit of the request. The actual SGM shall be held within two (2)
months after the deposit of the written request.
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Making Proposals at Shareholders’ Meeting

Shareholder can send a written request to the Board or the Secretary

of the Company to make proposal(s) at a shareholders’ meeting.

The written request must state the resolution(s), accompanied by a
statement of the matters referred in the proposed resolution(s) and

signed by the shareholder concerned.

The written request should be deposited with the Company at its
principal place of business at Unit 04, 34/F., Bank of America Tower,
12 Harcourt Road, Central, Hong Kong, at least fourteen (14) clear

days before the date of the shareholders’ meeting.

The request will be verified with the Company's share registrar
and upon its confirmation that the request is proper and in order,
the Company Secretary will ask the Board to include the proposed

resolution(s) in the agenda for the shareholders’ meeting.
Procedures for nomination of Directors for election

The procedures for shareholders to propose a person for election
as a Director are available on the Company’s websites at
http://www.asiaresources899.com or http://www.aplushk.com/
clients/0899asiaresources.

AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENT

During the year ended 31 March 2014, there were no significant
changes to the Company’s constitutional document save for those
approved at the Special General Meeting held on 31 May 2013
to pass a special resolution approving the capital reorganisation
which became effective on 3 June 2013. The updated consolidated
version is available on the websites of the Company and the Stock

Exchange.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company discloses relevant information to shareholders through
the Company’s annual report and financial statements, the interim
report, as well as the Annual General Meeting ("AGM"). The AGM

allows the directors to meet and communicate with shareholders.

To further promote effective communication, the corporate website
is maintained to disseminate Company announcements and other
relevant financial and non-financial information electronically on a

timely basis.
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Chairman’s Statement, Management Discussion and Analysis
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Asia Resources Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”), and
present herewith to the shareholders of the Group the annual report
and audited consolidated results of the Group for the year ended

31 March 2014,
RESULTS OF THE YEAR

For the year ended 31 March 2014, the turnover of the Group was
mainly generated from its principal businesses of pharmaceutical
operation, iron sand trading operation, securities investment and
gold trading business amounting to approximately HK$114,513,000
(2013: HK$111,957,000), representing an increase of approximately

2.3% as compared with last year.

The gross profit of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2014
maintained at approximately HK$20,467,000 (2013: approximately
HK$20,455,000). Gross profit margin decreased to approximately
17.9% (2013: approximately 18.2%) as compared with last year.

For the year ended 31 March 2014, the Group recorded a loss
attributable to the shareholders of the Company, amounted to
approximately HK$207,068,000 (2013:
HK$197,967,000). The increase in loss was mainly due to a
substantial decrease in fair value of the exclusive right owned by

loss of approximately

PT. Dampar Golden International (an indirect non-wholly owned
company of the Group incorporated in Indonesia which was
granted an exclusive right to manage the site of an iron ore mine in
Indonesia, and to refine and sell iron sand exploited from the Mine)
(“PT. Dampar”) of approximately HK$275,644,000 in accordance
with the valuation report of an Independent Valuer.

Basic and diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 March 2014
was HK$1.04 (2013: basic and diluted loss per share of HK$1.28).
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BUSINESS REVIEW

The year ended 31 March 2014 was a challenging year for the
Group, the Group continued to consolidate its existing business and
strived to expand its business by trading of securities and gold.

The Pharmaceutical Operation was further affected by intensified
competition in intravenous fluids market. Despite continuous
effort to improve operational efficiency and control of selling and
administrative expenses, this segment still recorded an increase in
loss.

The iron sand trading business in Indonesia has recorded an
export of 28,000 metric tons to China, which generated revenue
of approximately HK$17,028,000. However export in Indonesia
by PT. Dampar was severely affected due to the introduction of
the Ministerial Regulation No. 1/2014 promulgated by Indonesian

Government which came into effect on 12 January 2014.

With regards to the Mongolia Iron Mine (“Mongolia Mine”)
business, the latest Mongolian Government’s environmental law is
still an issue which the Group’s management is continually trying to
clarify and resolve; therefore the operating activities of the Mongolia
Mine continued to be suspended in order to minimize the expenses

being incurred.

Since completion of the acquisition of two properties in Hangzhou,
PRC in January 2013, the management had decided to run a
patisserie coffee shop and an indoor recreation playground.
Renovation works for both have been completed during the fiscal
year. Soon after the reporting year, the playground was first opened
for business on 23 April 2014, whereas the official opening of the
patisserie coffee shop is still pending final approvals and obtaining
the relevant permits from local authorities.
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Apart from consolidating the existing operations, the Group has
started its securities and gold trading businesses in Hong Kong
with an aim to generate positive contribution to the Group. The
management will continue to explore opportunities for business

diversification in order to improve its earning base.
DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for
the year (2013: Nil).

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS

Segmental Analysis
Pharmaceutical Operation

Since 1 April 2013, the Group's intravenous fluids business has been
further affected by intensified competition in the intravenous fluids
market. Under these circumstances, selling price and sales volume
both dropped dramatically and the profit margin of the business
had also been reduced, even though cost control disciplines have
been embedded in the operation. The turnover of pharmaceutical
products recorded a decrease of 13.9% to approximately
HK$96,324,000 as compared to approximately HK$111,957,000 last
year. In spite of management’s continuous endeavor in controlling
and reducing costs of sales and administrative expenses in all
aspects, the pharmaceutical operation was unable to maintain our
profit margin; resulting in the gross profit margin being further
narrowed to 9.8% as compared to 18.2% last year. As a result, the
pharmaceutical operation segment recorded a loss of approximately
HK$18,949,000 for the year ended 31 March 2014 (2013:
HK$13,733,000).

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

24

BREBRREEHIN ARECRBERRE
EFELRAERHEN BARAREETRKIE
HERM EEEREENEEBZT(EHE
AR = H B B A

R E

EFCTER
—=F )

-‘-T Gl KZ *ﬁ'

FRNAFEZREBE (ZF

EEE

BT ZFMA—AUK AEBMZAH
BEB—BEXBRERMIS 2 HRIGRFAE
—SHE - RUEBRT EERFEEHLER
RIETE BZEB 2R BENEF TR
MEEZES —BEEITRANZE GBI - H&
BETE R E 7 #)111,957,000 T ER S K
1813.9% % #£796,324,000/8 T - B E RN & H
FEL NS T EE SRR SRR k1T
HRAX - MEDREERFAIEE ZFEE: S5
FRERREFZ182%E—FIWEZEI.8% o
Hit - #ZmE@Es a2 —NF=A
=T —HI-FEHFEE18,949,000% T
—ZT—=%:13,733,000/8T) °



Chairman’s Statement, Management Discussion and Analysis

R e ot BELAE PR o B o

The management in order to save running costs would temporarily
from time to time suspend production as and whenever there
are excess in stock level. In June, due to excess in stock level,
production has temporarily suspended pending stock clearance and
improvement in market sales.

Iron Ore Mine Operation

For the year ended 31 March 2014, the Iron Ore Mine Operation
segment recorded a loss of approximately HK$84,337,000 (2013:
HK$5,983,000). The increase in loss was mainly due to the
amortisation of the exclusive right owned by PT. Dampar.
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For the business of Mongolia Iron Mine, due to the environmental
issues disclosed previously, the iron mining activities in Mongolia
continued to be suspended in order to minimize expenses being
incurred. The Company still have the intention to dispose the
Mongolia Mine to potential risk-taking investors should such

opportunity arises.

Whereas, for the iron sand trading business in Indonesia, during
the year under review, the Company exported and shipped out its
first 10,000 metric tons of iron sand to China in September 2013;
thereafter, before the end of December 2013, the Group exported
and shipped a further 18,000 metric tons of iron sand to China.
However, as disclosed in the announcement dated 24 January 2014,
due to the introduction of the Ministerial Regulation No. 1/2014
promulgated by the Indonesian Government which came into effect
on 12 January 2014, up to the fiscal year end date, export of iron
sand from Indonesia has been brought to a halt as the purity level

of the iron sand did not meet the minimum requirement under the

latest Indonesia mining regulation.
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In response to such change, the Group has decided and planned
to build a factory to increase the iron content (“%Fe”) of the iron
sand from 56%Fe to more than 75%Fe (sponge iron quality), thus
satisfying the export requirement under the latest Indonesia mining
regulations. Therefore on 29 April 2014, through its another indirect
non wholly-owned subsidiary in Indonesia, PT. Asia Resources
Sejahtera (“ARS"), as lessee, entered into an agreement with Dana
Pensiun Kertas Leces as lessor, pursuant to which the lessor will
lease to ARS a piece of industrial land in East Java, Indonesia (of
approximately 32,746 sg.m. in area) for a period of two years from
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1 June 2014 (with an option to renew for a further term of 18 years
and a further option to lease another piece of land of approximately
21,050 sg.m. in area) at the rent of Indonesia Rp. 1,568,333,000
(approximately HK$1,064,000) for the two years for the purpose of
building an iron sand processing factory on the land.

On 1 May 2014, ARS entered into a purchase contract in
Jakarta with PT Azadirachta Mandiri to purchase equipment at a
consideration of Rp. 1,850,000,000 (approximately HK$1,255,000)
for the purpose of refining the iron sand employing the direct
reduction iron method. Under the Group's plan, ARS will use the
equipment to set up a processing factory on the land leased which
is planned to commence operation before the end of 2014. PT.
Dampar will sell the iron sand to ARS.

The Group is in the process of applying for the necessary licenses
and approvals from the relevant authorities in Indonesia for the
processing of iron sand and the export of the sponge iron.

Investment Properties

With respect to the property investment business, after obtaining
ownership of two properties in Hangzhou, PRC on 22 January 2013,
the management of the Company has decided to run a patisserie
coffee shop and build an indoor recreation playground in the
vicinity of the properties to enhance their value. During the fiscal
year, renovation works for both have been completed. The official
opening of the coffee shop will be subject to the obtainment of final

approvals and permits from local authorities.
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All necessary permits concerning the indoor playground have been
received. The playground was first opened for business on 23 April 2014.

Securities Trading

Apart from the aforesaid operations, the Group has enlarged its
securities trading portfolio in this fiscal year. During the year, the
trading of securities has generated a gross profit of HK$1,161,000
and received dividend income of HK$651,000.

Gold Trading

The management has also commenced trading of gold in mid of
January 2014 in the form of purchasing and selling of physical
gold with no financing arrangement or gearing. The gold stock
was subsequently sold and a gross profit of HK$325,000 was made
which was reflected as other revenue. This gold trading part of
business is not expected to be conducted on a frequent basis and
will constitute only a minuscule part of the Group’s businesses.

Others

With respect to the outstanding debt of HK$23,012,000 in relation
to the disposal of Skyyield Holdings Limited, which had been fully
impaired in 2012, was reversed as other gains during the year under
review since the outstanding debt was subsequently fully recovered
on 13 June 2014.

During the year under review, the Group paid interest for convertible
notes of HK$2,925,000 (2013: HK$nil) and incurred non-cash
finance costs of HK$3,666,000 (2013: HK$25,509,000) as a result of
the imputed interests on the convertible notes issued.

In accordance with valuation report of the equity component of the
convertible note issued in relation to the acquisition of PT. Dampar,
fair value change in respect of financial liability of HK$7,919,000,
was reflected through consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Shareholders’ equity increased to approximately HK$821,320,000
as at 31 March 2014 from approximately HK$261,022,000 as at
31 March 2013. As at 31 March 2014, the short term interest
bearing debts to shareholders’ equity was approximately 7.7% (as at
31 March 2013: approximately 31.2%).

On 13 May 2013, the holders of the HK$546,750,000 zero coupon
convertible non-redeemable notes due 2017 converted convertible
notes of HK$201,204,000 into 1,080,000,000 ordinary shares with
par value of HK$0.05 at a conversion price of HK$0.1863.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the special general
meeting held on 31 May 2013, the Company effected the capital
reorganisation (“Capital Reorganisation”) which became effective
on 3 June 2013 and involved (i) the consolidation of every twenty-
five issued and unissued shares with a par value of HK$0.05 each
into one consolidated share; (ii) the reduction of issued share capital
whereby the par value of each issued consolidated shares will be
reduced from HK$1.25 to HK$0.25 by cancelling the paid-up capital
to the extent of HK$1.00 on each of the consolidated shares to a
reduced share of HK$0.25 each; (iii) transfer of the credit arising
from the capital reduction to the contributed surplus account of the
Company; and (iv) the sub-division of each unissued consolidated
share into five reduced shares of HK$0.25 each.

On 25 June 2013, the holders of the HK$546,750,000 zero coupon
convertible non-redeemable notes due 2017 converted convertible
notes of HK$190,387,000 into 40,877,509 ordinary shares with par
value of HK$0.25 at a conversion price of HK$4.6575 (adjusted to
reflect the effect of Capital Reorganisation).

On 12 July 2013, the Company entered into a placing agreement
(the “Placing Agreement”) with a placing agent, an independent
third party. On 23 July 2013 the placing was completed. Pursuant to
the Placing Agreement, the Company issued a total of 30,772,661
ordinary shares with par value of HK$0.25 each at a price of
HK$0.60 each.
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On 3 October 2013, an ordinary resolution was duly passed by
the shareholders at a special general meeting of the Company,
approving, inter alia, the proposed issuance of placing of convertible
notes of up to an aggregate principal amount of HK$535,500,000
pursuant to a placing agreement entered into between the
Company and the placing agent on 15 August 2013.

The conversion price is HK$0.35 per conversion share (subject to
adjustment in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
convertible notes).

The said HK$535,500,000 convertible notes due 2015 comprised
(i) Tranche 1 zero coupon convertible notes with the principal
amount of HK$185,500,000 (“Tranche 1 Notes”); and (ii) Tranche 2
5% coupon convertible notes with the principal amount of
HK$350,000,000 (“Tranche 2 Notes").

The issuance of Tranche 1 Notes in an aggregate principal amount
of HK$185,500,000, entitling the holders to convert up to
530,000,000 conversion shares, was completed on 24 October
2013. On 28 October 2013, 5 November 2013 and 8 November
2013, the holders of the Tranche 1 Notes had converted convertible
notes of HK$89,250,000, HK$75,250,000 and HK$21,000,000
respectively into 255,000,000; 215,000,000 and 60,000,000
ordinary shares at a conversion price of HK$0.35.

The issuance of Tranche 2 Notes in an aggregate principal amount
of HK$350,000,000, entitling the holders to convert up to
1,000,000,000 conversion shares, was completed on 15 November
2013. On 20 February 2014, 27 February 2014, 4 March 2014, 6
March 2014, 11 March 2014 and 14 March 2014, the holders of the
Tranche 2 Notes had converted convertible notes of HK$1,050,000,
HK$107,000,000, HK$124,000,000, HK$25,500,000,
HK$13,000,000 and HK$2,000,000 respectively into 3,000,000;
305,714,285; 354,285,714; 72,857,143; 37,142,858 and
5,714,285 ordinary shares at a conversion price of HK$0.35.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2014, the Group had total assets of
HK$1,007,677,000 (2013: HK$849,351,000) which was financed
by current liabilities of HK$85,689,000 (2013: HK$101,197,000),
non-current liability of HK$4,837,000 (2013: HK$230,569,000),
non-controlling interests of approximately HK$95,831,000 (2013:
HK$256,563,000) and shareholders’ equity of HK$821,320,000
(2013: HK$261,022,000).

The Group's current ratio as at 31 March 2014 was approximately
6.18 (2013: 1.49) and gearing ratio, representing the total
borrowings divided by the shareholders’ equity was approximately
7.7% (2013: 31.2%). The total outstanding borrowings of the
Group as at 31 March 2014 were denominated in Renminbi, about
95.2% (2013: 73.1%) borrowings was interest-bearing with variable
rates while interest of the remaining balances was calculated on
fixed interest rates.

As at 31 March 2014, certain buildings with aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$25,307,000 (2013: approximately
HK$27,229,000), plant and machinery amounting to approximately
HK$21,245,000 (2013: HK$25,145,000), land use rights amount
of approximately HK$3,999,000 (2013: HK$4,051,000) had
been pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.
As at 31 March 2014, the Group had no other material capital
commitment and contingent liabilities.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSALS
DURING THE YEAR

On 13 November 2013, Continental Joy Limited (“Continental
Joy”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as purchaser
(the “Purchaser”) and Neo Fame Limited, an independent third
party as vendor (the “Vendor”) and Mr. Lin Junbo, Ms. Lin Yujuan
and Ms. Lin Yiting as guarantors (the
a share purchase agreement (“Agreement”), pursuant to which
Continental Joy would acquire the entire issued share capital in Gain
Flourish Holdings Ltd. and its subsidiaries at a total consideration
of RMB246,000,000. Details refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 13 November 2013. Subsequently, on 19 February

“Guarantors”) entered into
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2014, the Purchaser gave a written notice to the Vendor and the
Guarantors to terminate the Agreement. Pursuant to the terms of
the Agreement, the said written notice was deemed to be served on
the next following working day. Details refer to the announcement
of the Company dated 19 February 2014.

On 11 March 2014, King Lotus Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company as purchaser (the “Purchaser”) and Rosy Yield
Holdings Limited, an independent third party as vendor (the
“Vendor”) and Mr. Ma Chun Ming as guarantor (the “Guarantor”)
entered into a conditional agreement, pursuant to which the
Purchaser would acquire 100% interest in Utmost Creation Holdings
Limited (the “Target Company”) and (i) the aggregate loans
consisting of the aggregate amounts due from Dalian Chuanghe
Landmark Co. Ltd.* ( K:EAIFE B R A F)) to the Guarantor (or
his nominee); and (ii) the amount due from the Target Company to
the Vendor at a total consideration of HK$450,000,000. Details refer
to the announcement of the Company dated 11 March 2014.
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Save as disclosed above, during the year under review, there was no
other material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries or associates
of the Company.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Details of significant subsequent events are set out in note 46 to the
consolidated financial statements.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATION IN
EXCHANGE RATES

Most of the Group's assets, liabilities and business transactions are
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, Renminbi, Indonesian Rupiah
and US Dollars which have been relatively stable during the year
ended 31 March 2014. The Group was not exposed to material
exchange risk and had not employed any financial instruments for
hedging purposes.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

The Group has a total of approximately 498 employees in Hong
Kong, Indonesia, Mongolia and the PRC as at 31 March 2014.
Remuneration packages are generally structured according to market
situations and individual performance. Apart from the mandatory
provident fund and statutory retirement benefits, the Group also
provides medical benefits and sponsors employees in different
training and continuous education programs.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank our shareholders and business associates for their ongoing
support and extend our appreciation to our management team and
staff members for their contributions to our achievements in the
year.

By order of the Board
Chim Kim Lun, Ricky
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 June 2014
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Directors’ Report

B

The directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the consolidated

financial statements.
RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2014 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on pages 49 to 50.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during
the year ended 31 March 2014 are set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of share options are set out in note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders. However, a company cannot declare or pay a dividend,

or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(i) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities

as they become due; or

(i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium accounts.

The Company has deficit at 31 March 2014 which comprises
contributed surplus of approximately HK$180,030,000 less
accumulated losses of approximately HK$1,136,469,000.
Accordingly, the Company has no reserves available for distribution
to shareholders as at 31 March 2014.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Group spent an
aggregate amount of approximately HK$16,736,000 on the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment for expansion and
improvement of the facilities of its pharmaceutical and mining

business and no disposal of property, plant and equipment.

Details of these and other movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year ended 31 March 2014 are
set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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B

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS" SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The Directors of the Company during the year ended 31 March
2014 and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky (Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong

Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony

Mr. Lu Jianling (appointed on 21 March 2014)

Mr. Lin Chengdong (appointed on 21 March 2014)

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Tong Leung Sang
Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Xianlin
Mr. Lum Pak Sum

Mr. Kwok Hong Yee, Jesse

In accordance with Clauses 86(2) and 87(1) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Mr. Lu Jianling, Mr. Lin Chengdong, Mr. Tong Leung Sang, Mr.
Kwok Hong Yee, Jesse and Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky will retire at the
Annual General Meeting, and, being eligible, offer themselves for

re-election as Directors at the Annual General Meeting.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS" SERVICE
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)

The term of office of each of the Independent and Non-executive
Directors is for a term of three years subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the Annual General Meeting as required

by the Company’s Bye-laws.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has any unexpired service
contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

Directors’ interests in shares

As at 31 March 2014, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO"), as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code")

as set out in the Listing Rules were as follows:
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= > /= = =
DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S ESERFRITHABRE
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (CONTINUED) ZHEm (78)
Long positions in shares of the Company REQXBRGBZHER
Number of ordinary shares held
FEZEERYE
Total
interests as
Number of percentage of
Personal Family Corporate  share options Total the issued
Name of director interest interests interests held interests share capital
HERTREZ
Espg fBARER RiEER ARER RAEZEREYE “EE HEZAEH
Chim Kim Lun, Ricky =5l& = - - 1,400,000 1,400,000 0.09%
Cheung Kai Kwong RN - - 3,200,000 400,000 3,600,000 0.23%
(note 1)
(Hizt1)
Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony  15/25 = = 840,000 400,000 1,240,000 0.08%
(note 2)
(Hit2)
Lin Chengdong WHR 3,200,000 - - - 3,200,000 0.20%
Tong Leung Sang e - - - 140,000 140,000 0.01%
Zhang Xianlin wEM = S S 140,000 140,000 0.01%
Lum Pak Sum MER = = = 140,000 140,000 0.01%
Notes: B it
1. The Shares are registered in the name of Brave Admiral Limited, a 1. #ZEW’MH TyLABrave Admiral Limited (—fH
company wholly-owned by Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong, a Director. HEEFRMALEZEREZRAR) 28 E

B

2. The Shares are registered in the name of Fieldton Holdings Limited, a 2. #ZZERRf ThLAFieldton Holdings Limited (—

company wholly-owned by Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony, a Director. HEESHREBLEZEREZRAR) 24
FEE o
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2014, none of the Directors BREXFIEEEN RZ_ZE—WF=A

or the chief executives or their associates had any interests of short =T—H BEEEFFIFETHRABAERS
positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the — ZHZALTRARQE  WERQ B SKE T A4E
Company, subsidiaries or any of its associated corporations (within BB (EEREFMBEGRIEXVE) Z
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register M R GDEETES BLEHER
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise RACIRER S RBAE KD Jgﬁ 2GBIFE
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the ZELMA - KB TIRBEESTRIZEANG AR
Model Code. NE R T2 AR %50
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME R ER 2l

The share option scheme adopted by the Company on 14 January ARAN_ZET_F—-A+MHARAZBER
2002 (the “2002 Share Option Scheme”) has been terminated on TR ([ —FHEREE HER=Z

9 August 2011 and a new share option scheme (the “2011 Share ——FNANBBEEIE MARRER-E

Option Scheme”) was adopted by the Company on 9 August 2011. —— FNANBRMN—IBEMERETE ([ =

No options were granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme T —FRERESE]) BEERMAMNUNR

since its adoption. RAARBERE - ——FHRESSED
F fr] B8 R #E o

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the details and movements EHEZZT—NF=A=+—HIEFE RIE

in the share options granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme TEECFEREREE RN EBRE R
are as follows: BREZHIMT
Number of share options
ERE"A
Adjustments
Adjusted during the
exercise price period upon
pershare  Outstanding completion of Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled  Outstanding
Exercise price  after Capital at 1 April Capital ~ duringthe ~ duringthe  duringthe  duringthe  at31 March
Date of grant Exercisable period per share Reorganisation 2013 Reorganisation period period period period 2014
RRAES% R-B-ZF  HRHRE RZE-BE
pA-LEE ] mA-A L] ZB=t-H
REEH (& BRAKE %@ GESH ZHE  RERRE  RERAR  RERXN  REAEE HATE
(note) (note)
() (i)
HKS HK$
AL BT
Category 1: Directors
BHl-E%
Chim Kim Lun, Ricky 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 35,000,000 (33,600,000) = S S S 1,400,000
11 July 2021
EdA ZF—H{At-R ZF-—HLAtIRE
ZR-EHAT-R
Chan Sung Wai (retired on 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1775 16,000,000 (15,360,000) - - (640,000) - -
21 September 2012) 11 July 2021
Baf(M-F--f Z3--FtAtZR ZF--FtATZEE
ARZT-BRE) ZT-EtA+-R
Wong King Lam, Joseph 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 16,000,000 (15,360,000) - - (640,000) - -
(resigned on 31 May 2012) 11 July 2021
ERR(N-E-2F “F—H{At-R ZF-—HLATIRE
BA=T-BEf) ZT-EtA+-R
Cheung Kai Kwong 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 10,000,000 (9,600,000) o = S > 400,000
11 July 2021
REK “E-—£¢f+-B -E--£tft-AZ
ZR-EHAT-R
Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.07 1.775 10,000,000 (9,600,000) = = = = 400,000
11 July 2021
HER “F—5{At-R ZF-—HLATIRE
ZTZ-5tAt+-R
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED) BRETTE (8)

Number of share options
BREHA
Adjustments
Adjusted during the
exercise price period upon
pershare  Outstanding  completion of Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled  Outstanding
Exercise price  after Capital at 1 April Capital ~ duringthe  duringthe  duringthe  duringthe  at31 March
Date of grant Exercisable period per share Reorganisation 2013 Reorganisation period period period period 2014
REAER% R-B-ZF  HRHRE RZE-B%
pA-LiE s ] mA-A EEHH ZA=t-8
RiHEH k8 BRAKE k@ WATE ZHE  RERRE  RERAR  RERXN  REAEE HATE
(note) (note)
(W) (#)
HKS HK$
AL BT
Tong Leung Sang 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 3,500,000 (3,360,000) - - - - 140,000
11 July 2021
A “E-—F+A+t-R ZF-—§tBt-AZ
“E--%tAt-B
Zhang Xianlin 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 3,500,000 (3,360,000) - - - - 140,000
11 July 2021
FEHK “E-—FtA+tZR ZF-—tAt-AZ
Lum Pak Sum 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.07 1.775 3,500,000 (3,360,000) - - - - 140,000
11 July 2021
R “E—F+A+-A ZF——%tBt-AZ
“RC-£1AT-A
Total for directors 97,500,000 (93,600,000) - - (1,280,000) - 2,620,000
EEEhy
Category 2:
8-
Employees 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 22,000,000 (21,120,000) = = = & 880,000
11 July 2021
&8 Z3--FtAtZR ZF--FtATZEE
ZB-5EAt-H
Total for employees 22,000,000 (21,120,000) - - - - 880,000
&3t
Category 3:
gh=
Other affiliates 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0071 1.775 12,000,000 (11,520,000) - - (400,000) - 80,000
11 July 2021
AEEAL “F——5tAt-A —F--45tAtzRE
ZRC-EtAT-H
Total for other affliates 12,000,000 (11,520,000) > = (400,000) - 80,000
ABBALE
Total for all categories 131,500,000 (126,240,000) - - (1,680,000) - 3,580,000
R RbIE:
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED) BRERTE (8)

Note: The exercise price and the number of share options outstanding at i : TEER=ZFTE—NF=A=+—HBEKT

31 March 2014 have been adjusted to reflect the effect of the Capital FZEREHBBELEHAE UARBRRAS
Reorganisation as detailed in note 36. e (FRENHE36)

The closing price of the Company’s shares quoted on the Stock RAB MDA B BTSSP FT R 2
Exchange on the date of grant was HK$0.071 (adjusted to BR0.071E T (MIRAEHEFHEZE1.775

HK$1.775 after Capital Reorganisation). HBIT) o
DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE EERARMDIEERE 2E
SHARES OR DEBENTURES |

Save as disclosed above in respect of the Directors’ interests in BREXHEZENFSF 2R LRGP BRE
securities and note 36 to the consolidated financial statements, at MEE36PTIRBEE N RARIKEERME R
no time during the year ended 31 March 2014, was the Company AREBE-_Z—NF=A=+T—HIEFER
or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable FRFEEMEL2ETLEMLZHE  BERARD
the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the Al EE B ARRD RS EMEMEAR
acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures) of, BoROSEBES (BEES) MER -
the Company or any other body corporate.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

R-ZE-—NE=A=+—H RESREER
AZEBTHRAEBMRM ATAL(XRRF
EAEERTETHRABRIN RARA R
D RAARERD R A Em AR MARE
B M ERIIEXVEE2RFE3ID 2 HX
LW E  HEEBR AR R AREES M
ERPIE3B6IHRAFEZERMA HB1TH
RGNS B

As at 31 March 2014, so far as was known to the Directors and
the chief executive of the Company, the following persons (other
than any director and chief executive of the Company) who had
interests or short positions in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or
as recorded in the register to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange:

Approximate
percentage of
Number of the issued share

issued ordinary capital of

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held the Company
(Note 1)
RN
FAEZB®T BERTREAZ
RERAM &4 HERHE BRBEDL
(B1at1)
Ng Leung Ho Beneficial interest 120,000,000 7.60%
RRIFEE EnEAA
Lu Lizhen Beneficial interest 200,000,000 12.67%
& R EnEAA
Ng Lin Na Beneficial interest 310,000,000 19.64%
R BB A
Asia Property Finance Investment Beneficial interest 278,950,000 17.67%
Limited (note 2)
Asia Property Finance Investment ERnBEEA
Limited (473£2)
Zhan Sheng Qiang (note 2) Interest in a controlled corporation 278,950,000 17.67%

ERSR (HiF2)
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(CONTINUED)

Notes:

1. The percentages are calculated based on the total number of issued
shares of the Company of 1,578,714,285 Shares as at 31 March 2014.

2. Asia Property Finance Investment Limited is solely owned by Zhan
Sheng Qiang.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified and is
not aware of any other person who had an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO as at 31 March 2014.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There were no contracts of significance to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year ended 31 March 2014.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable donations accounting to
HK$60,000 (2013: HK$50,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year ended 31 March 2014,
attributable to the Group’'s five largest customers comprised
approximately 30.16% of the Group’s total sales.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
(CONTINUED)

The aggregate purchases during the year ended 31 March 2014,
attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers comprised
approximately 75.08% of the Group’s total purchases while
the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier was

approximately 43.32% of the Group's total purchases.

At no time during the year ended 31 March 2014, did a director,
an associate of a director or a shareholder of the Company, which
to the knowledge of the directors owned more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, have an interest in any of the five

largest suppliers or customers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 March 2014, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the

Company's listed securities.
REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is set up on
the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence. Apart from
the mandatory provident fund and statutory retirement benefits, the
Group also provides medical benefits and sponsored employees in

different training and continuous education program.

The remuneration of the Directors of the Company are decided,
having regard to the Company's operating results, individual

performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of which are set out in note
36 to the consolidated financial statements.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 March 2014.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the years ended 31 March
2013 and 2014 were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited,
which retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment
at the 2014 AGM.

A resolution to re-appoint HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited and

to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration will be proposed
at the 2014 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Chim Kim Lun, Ricky

Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 June 2014
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Independent Auditors’ Report
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Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

HLB

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ASIA RESOURCES HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Asia
Resources Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 49 to 183,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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AUDITORS" RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’'s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independent Auditors’ Report
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Independent Auditors’ Report
T8 S A% B R

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2014
and of its loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Shek Lui
Practising Certificate Number: P05895

Hong Kong, 27 June 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

%,T/‘i‘éﬁ& L fth 2 17 W 2 5%

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #&Z —ZF—

DOFE=H="+—HILFE

2014 2013
—EB-NF —T—=fF
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
B &t FET FH T
Revenue WA 7 114,513 111,957
Cost of sales HE KA (94,046) (91,502)
Gross profit FE A 20,467 20,455
Other revenue H At U A 8 2,918 516
Other gains b Uz 9 34,681 44,861
Distribution and selling expenses DiENMIHEE A (23,356) (19,423)
Administrative expenses THAX (113,811) (27,998)
Other expenses HE A 10 (278,279) (187,987)
Finance costs A& B 11 (11,567) (29,744)
Loss before taxation bR %R & 18 2 (368,947) (199,320)
Taxation el 15 (114) =
Loss for the year NEEEE (369,061) (199,320)
Other comprehensive loss, Hih2HEEE RE%E
net of tax
ltems that may be reclassified HERgrgeEH AR
subsequently to profit or loss: BE2IEE
Exchange differences on translating & FINEREE 2
foreign operations & N =58 (719) 1,079
Other comprehensive (loss)/income — N4 fE H b 2
for the year, net of tax (B1E) A BRFiE (719) 1,079
Total comprehensive loss AFEERXHERER
for the year (369,780) (198,241)
Loss for the year attributable to: JE(R AN ZE IR
Owners of the Company iN/NETEZ ¥ =N (207,068) (197,967)
Non-controlling interests JEIERR R = (161,993) (1,353)
(369,061) (199,320)
Eﬁﬂﬁzﬁﬁﬂéﬁﬁﬁ’




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

2014 2013
—EB-NF —T—=F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Ht it FET FHE T
Total comprehensive loss EEAFERHEERRBE:
for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company KAREER A (209,048) (197,063)
Non-controlling interests FEFE IR (160,732) (1,178)
(369,780) (198,241)
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Loss per share BkEE
- Basic and diluted —EARREE 16 1.04 1.28
All operations of the Group are classified as continuing operations. NEB ZHESBHESEABERES X

ﬁ%o

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated BERT < M3 Rz 4R MR 2 — 21D o
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

fa B B B IR DL AR

At 31 March 2014 R=-F—F=H=+—H

2014 2013
—E-mEF —T—=fF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt it FET FHET
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BERZE 17 117,608 77,676
Investment properties KEYE 18 - 40,877
Prepaid lease payments A & KIB 19 3,880 3,935
Intangible asset mEEE 20 221,785 576,334
Mining right PRAE 21 - =
Deposit for acquisition of WHENB AR ZEE
subsidiaries 24 135,000 -
478,273 698,822
Current assets REEE
Inventories 7(_1‘? 22 20,010 17,514
Trade and bills receivables B 5 EWRA L EREE 23 31,793 34,850
Prepayments, deposits and %,EH,TAIE\ ek
other receivables H b fE UL BE X 24 59,260 11,744
Amount due from a non- FEW — B IFERIRR 2
controlling shareholder = IE 29 596 696
Tax recoverable T Y [B] Fi 18 581 572
Financial assets at fair value KESEAFEAERZ
through profit or loss B & & E 25 16,327 11,682
Bank balances and cash IRITESR LIRS 26 400,837 73,471
529,404 150,529
Current liabilities RBaE
Trade payables B 5 EAERR 27 13,660 10,514
Other payables and accruals HMENERRLESER 28 8,048 7,965
Tax payables FETRLIR 114 -
Amount due to a non-controlling AN — B IR 2
shareholder KT 29 407 1,377
Bank borrowings RITEE 37 60,438 59,472
Short-term interest REFEEE
bearing borrowings 32 3,022 21,869
85,689 101,197
Net current assets RBEEFE 443,715 49,332
Total assets less current liabilities BEHZAERAHER 921,988 748,154




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

f o B IR DL AR

At 31 March 2014 R=-ZF—FF=A=4+—H

2014 2013
—F-mF = e
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B &t FHET TAT

Capital and reserves BEXRREE
Share capital % Z< 33 394,679 193,937
Reserves fEH 426,641 67,085

Total equity attributable to AATHEEAELEREE

Owners of the Company 821,320 261,022
Non-controlling interests FERER 95,831 256,563
917,151 517,585

Non-current liability FRBEE
Convertible notes AR E R 34 4,837 230,569
4,837 230,569
921,988 748,154

FARIBALHFEAVHBRROCHEFTEN
“E-NOERNA-TERAEREETIEY
AU TATRREZTERE:

The consolidated financial statements on page 49 to 183 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27
June 2014 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong

ERl&EiE REUK £ 4
Director Director
EZE EZE

BEMf < M E DR FREMBERR 2 — &0 -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

»‘Zl‘ =) %ﬁ%@]i@

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—ZF—[JF=H=+—HIFFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARTRE AL
PRC Attributable
Convertible Share statutory to non-
Share Share Capital Note option Special reserve  Translation  Accumulated controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve funds reserve losses Subtotal interest Total
TR H 2R
e RHEE RAgE RERE BRERE KHRE iRORE Eif% 2ithE it REEE Eh

HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'00D  HKSO0  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000
TERL TR Tin T T T T i i TEL TERL Tin

(note j) (note i)
(Kiiti) (Hiti)

At 1 April 2012 193,937 738312 - - 8,121 92,926 2,062 28,916 (606,189) 458,085 257,141 715,826
Loss for the year - - - - - - - = (197,967)  (197.967) (1353 (199,320)
Other comprehensive income/(expense) A ”ﬁ*ﬁiﬁ

for the year WA/ (%it) - - - - - - - 904 - 904 175 1,079
Total comprehensive income/(expense) FEEREUA/

for the year (%) 88 - - - - - - - 904 (197,967) (197,063) (1,178) (198,241)
Lapse of share options BRELN - - - - (520) - - - 520 - - -
At 31 March 2013 and 1 April 2013

193,937 738312 - - 7,601 92,926 2,062 29,820 (803,636) 261,022 256,563 517,585

Loss for the year - - - - - - = - (207,068) (207,068) (161,993) (369,061)
Other comprehensive incomel(expenses)

for the year W/ xit) = - - - - - - (1,980) - (1,980) 1,261 (m19)
Total comprehensive income/(expenses)  AEE2EMA/ (Tt EE

for the year - - - - - - - (1,980) (207,068) (209,048) (160,732) (369,780)
Capital reorganisation hrgs (198,350) - 198,350 - - - - - - - - -
Conversion of convertiole TRREEERARH

notes into shares 391,399 311,246 = (458,050) = = = - - 244,595 - 244,595
Recognition of equity component of ERUARRE L RERH

convertible notes - - - 506,288 - - - - - 506,288 - 506,288
Issue of shares R 7,693 10,770 - - - - - - - 18,463 - 18,463
Lapse of share options BRELN - - - - (1,680) - - - 1,680 - - -
At 31 March 2014 R-B-BEZA=1-A 394,679 1,060,328 198,350 48,238 5921 92,926 2,062 27,840 (1,009,024) 821,320 95,831 917,151
Notes: B &t -

(i)  The special reserve of the Group represents the excess of the nominal () AEBZEFEBEREESHAEANREA

amount of the shares of the subsidiaries at the date of the group Al RO EER D AR REAKENE A A
reorganisation over the nominal amount of the shares issued by the ZREMBETZRNDEELZ -

Company as consideration for the acquisition of the subsidiaries.

(i)  As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations for foreign (i) HPEARLFE (THE])INEREER

investment in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), the 5—'}??&5%%%2%%%’215"ﬂ2¢'WEA_
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to maintain two statutory AR MIBVEEfEE BN Al 9 R 2 AT
reserves, being a statutory surplus reserve and an enterprise expansion BRABERECEEREES (HB[F @)X&
fund (collectively referred to as the “PRC statutory reserve funds”), PES]) EEBBAESATAERELE—
which are non-distributable. The statutory surplus reserve fund may FREEE B I 7 A8 B BT SR FT#E /&
be used to make up prior year losses incurred and, with approval from ZIEBRTERENEACZH CEERES
relevant government authority, to increase capital. The enterprise AR RABUT S P B 2 185 T IR ] {E &35 N
expansion fund, subject to approval by relevant government authority, BEXRZH-

may also be used to increase capital.

JHi

SR B MBHRRZ 80

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated BB Bt 2 Bt 5% A iz
financial statements.



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEBERER

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

54 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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2014 2013
—E-IF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx T
Operating activities BB
Loss before taxation FRAn AT &R (368,947) (199,320)
Adjustments for: MTH BB FHE:
Interest income on bank deposits HRITIE A B WA (1,323) (102)
Finance cost A& A AN 11,567 29,745
Depreciation of property, M- BWEREZHETE
plant and equipment 17,763 14,777
Depreciation of investment KREMERE
properties - 254
Amortisation of intangible asset mvEE#EE 78,905 -
Amortisation of prepaid lease T 78 & SR8 4 8
payments 119 116
Fair value change on financial LEREAFEARZ
assets at fair value through WBEEZ
profit or loss REEES 653 309
Fair value changes on MRER
convertible notes RNEEEZDH (7,919) (1,150)
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME BWERZE
and equipment E1a 56 =
Reversal of impairment loss E 5 e W AR s RR
recognised in respect of WE BB E
trade receivables (3,706) (2,723)
Reversal of impairment loss H i fE AR FRAE R
recognised in respect of VERIEY = Ec gl
other receivables (23,012) (40,988)
Provision for impairment loss on B S REWERR 2R E
trade receivables BB A 2,635 4,554
Provision for impairment loss on EEEREEBRE
intangible asset 275,644 -
Provision for impairment loss RuErE 2 BB ERE
on mining right - 183,433
Operating cash flows before EEESFHA 2
movements in working capital LERSME (17,565) (11,095)




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

2014 2013
—EB-NF —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT T
Increase in inventories FEEm (2,496) (2,460)
Decrease in trade and bills 2 SRR R
receivables FEW R B 4,698 12,750
Increase in prepayments, TR FRIE ~ e K E A FE UL
deposits and other receivables R FR3E AN (24,504) (6,196)
Increase in trade payables 2 5 FERBRFIE N 2,983 965
Increase in other payables and AR R
accruals JEET & F 12 N 83 1,091
Decrease in amount due to a JE 1T FE 12 AR AR PR R IR R 4>
non-controlling shareholder (780) -
Cash used in operations EIEEFARE (37,581) (4,945)
The PRC enterprise income tax paid BB EFRER - -
Net cash used in operating activities A& EEATAR S FE (37,581) (4,945)
Investing activities REFH
Interest received =R EESS 1,323 102
Purchase of property, HBEYE BEKL&EHE
plant and equipment (16,736) (9,080)
Purchase of financial assets BELER
through profit or loss ABRZHBEE (5,298) (11,250)
Proceeds from disposal of property, H&EWZE  HE K& HE
plant and equipment Fr 155018 7 -
Net cash inflow on acquisition of WERB AR RSN
subsidiaries ikl - 3
Deposit paid for acquisition of ENKERBARES
subsidiaries (135,000) -
Net cash used in investing activities & /EBFTAE ¢ F5E (155,704) (20,225)




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

o BlamasR

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx T
Financing activities & T
Interest paid B F B (7,901) (4,236)
Increase in short-term interest RHFEBEEM
bearing borrowing - 21,869
New bank borrowings raised FTILIRITIEE 60,438 59,472
Repayment of bank borrowings BEIETEER (59,472) (59,048)
Repayment of short-term interest EEEH EEE
bearing borrowings (19,233) -
Net proceeds from issue of BT MR BB TS RIA
convertible notes kel 526,479 =
Net proceeds from issue of shares BITRM TG HRIBFEE 18,463 =
Net cash generated from BMEEBDEELEZ
financing activities & FHE 518,774 18,057
Net increase/(decrease) in BE&RBSEEMEM
cash and cash equivalents (R ) FRE 325,489 (7,113)
Cash and cash equivalents at RENzRERRESEEY
beginning of the year 73,471 81,815
Effect of foreign exchange rate SNEE R BB &
changes 1,877 (1,231)
Cash and cash equivalents RERZRESRRESEEY
at end of the year 400,837 73,471
Analysis of balances of cash and RekBReEEN2
cash equivalents AT
Bank balances and cash SRITHGBNIR® 400,837 73,471
400,837 73,471

The accompany notes form an integral part of these consolidated BEM 2 sk B2 SR e MKz 2 —31Hh °
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

GENERAL

Asia Resources Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability. Its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses
of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the corporate information of its

annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company, while its
subsidiaries (hereinafter the Company and its subsidiaries are
collectively referred to as the “Group”) are principally engaged
in the manufacture and sales of pharmaceutical products in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), engaged in iron ore
exploration, exploitation and trading operation in Mongolia
and Indonesia, and engaged in securities investment.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (HK$), which is the same as the functional

currency of the Company.

]

8

SHERERERAR ([AAF))E
ERERMRTATNEERAT &
RAEEEBARBHERA (B
SFT)) b e AR MM ERRE
TEEMH AR EF R A TE
KR -

C|
1

nv|

ARRA/—EREZERAR - MENB
RAN(TXARB REKNERRGRE
SIAEE]) BEERFEARLME
(TPFBDRELEMFERER REH
RHEREFEBEAHE ARRESE
BURKREEFERE

HEMBHRRENBTES  ERER
ARB 2R -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has adopted all of the new and
revised standards, amendments and interpretations (“New
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA") that are relevant to its operations
and effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April
2013.

T R A HE AT 0 3
B ([ BB RS

A1) 2k

Akt

1 nﬁ

RAFE AEECRATERTES
AEAE ([BEAGEAE]) RAE
HEBRWER_Z—=MA—H
K EFERZFERRER T R

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009 to 2011 Cycle

HKFRS 1 Government Loans
(Amendments)

HKFRS 7 Disclosure — Offsetting Financial
(Amendments) Assets and Financial Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other

Entities

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements,
HKFRS 11 and Joint Arrangements and
HKFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in Other
(Amendments) Entities: Transition Guidance

Asia Resources Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
(Amendments) Comprehensive Income

HKAS 19 (as revised Employee Benefits
in 2011)

HKAS 27 (as revised Separate Financial Statements
in 2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised Investments in Associates and Joint
in 2011) Ventures

HK(IFRIC) — Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production

Phase of a Surface Mine

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Group has applied the amendments to HKFRS 7
Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
for the first time in the current year. The amendments to
HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose information about:

(a) recognised financial instruments that are set off in
accordance with HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation; and

(b) recognised financial instruments that are subject to
an enforceable master netting agreement or similar
agreement, irrespective of whether the financial
instruments are set off in accordance with HKAS 32.

As the Group does not have any offsetting arrangements or
any master netting agreements in place, the application of the
amendments has had no material impact on the disclosures
or on the amounts recognised in these consolidated financial
statements.
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. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #EZ=F—/IF=H=1+—HIFFZE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. Ha] K A4S E] B B R
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL SEA ([HBMBERS
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") A ZER (&)
(CONTINUED)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint A HEZH BEQAAR
arrangements, associates and disclosures T B eT RIS ET 2Rl
In the current year, the Group has applied for the first AEERAFEGRERA—HAXRES

_‘

time the package of five standards on consolidation, joint e HETHE BEARRKEN

arrangements, associates and disclosures comprising HKFRS R BIER B %S 2R E105%4R
10 Consolidated Financial Statements, HKFRS 11 Joint B BHE ABMBREERE115
Arrangements, HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other HRELZH P EMEAERE 12587
Entities, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate Financial HEMEB R BE B ER
Statements and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in BT (2T ——F B ) B
Associates and Joint Ventures, together with the amendments WERMBABGTERNFE28% (ZF——
to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 regarding transitional FREFT)RBERRIREERRA 2
guidance. B BRABMGERELEREI05% B

AUBRELERNFENRLBTEV TR
SFERNF 127G BREESI 2 BT -

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to the Group as BB ERE227H (ZF——F LS

it deals only with separate financial statements. ) TNEARAER AHEASTH BT
R E

The impact of the application of these standards is set out FERZELR 2 HBERIMT -

below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ—ZF—[JF=H=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs™)
(CONTINUED)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
financial statements and HK(SIC) Int-12 Consolidation — Special
Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 changes the definition of control
such that an investor has control over an investee when (a) it
has power over the investee, (b) it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee and (c)
has the ability to use its power to affect its returns. All three
of these criteria must be met for an investor to have control
over an investee. Previously, control was defined as the power
to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities. Additional guidance has
been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when an investor has
control over an investee. Some guidance included in HKFRS 10
that deals with whether or not an investor that owns less than
50% of the voting rights in an investee has control over the

investee is relevant to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

62

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures, and
the guidance contained in a related interpretation, HK(SIC) —
Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary Contributions
by Venturers, has been incorporated in HKAS 28 (as revised in
2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which
two or more parties have joint control should be classified
and accounted for. Under HKFRS 11, there are only two types
of joint arrangements — joint operations and joint ventures.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is
determined based on the rights and obligations of parties to
the joint arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed by the
parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant, other facts
and circumstances. A joint operation is a joint arrangement
whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
(i.e. joint operators) have rights to the assets, and obligations
for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement. A joint venture
is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights
to the net assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31
contemplated three types of joint arrangements — jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled operations and jointly
controlled assets. The classification of joint arrangements
under HKAS 31 was primarily determined based on the legal
form of the arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement that was
established through a separate entity was accounted for as a
jointly controlled entity).
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—ZF—[JF=H=+—HIFFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11 (Continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures and
joint operations is different. Investments in joint ventures
are accounted for using the equity method (proportionate
consolidation is no longer allowed). Investments in joint
operations are accounted for such that each joint operator
recognises its assets (including its share of any assets jointly
held), its liabilities (including its share of any liabilities incurred
jointly), its revenue (including its share of revenue from the
sale of the output by the joint operation) and its expenses
(including its share of any expenses incurred jointly). Each
joint operator accounts for the assets and liabilities, as well
as revenues and expenses, relating to its interest in the joint

operation in accordance with the applicable standards.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to
entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In
general, the application of HKFRS 12 has resulted in more

extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
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64

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the
current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance
for fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; the fair
value measurement requirements of HKFRS 13 apply to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument
items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements,
except for share-based payment transactions that are
within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but
are not fair value (e.g. net realisable value for the purposes
of measuring inventories or value in use for impairment

assessment purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price
that would be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer
a liability, in the case of determining the fair value of a
liability) in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current
market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an exit price
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13

includes extensive disclosure requirements.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

5] & &E1E 5] B 7B U H R
Bl (& BT BwE

2l
NzER (&)

T Off 20
i

\

{

ERNBHRELERF13RQFES

==4

AEERAFEEEXEARBH RS
ZERIE135 - BB RS ERE 135
ABERATENEREHAATENEZ
R IESIREE IR - BAY B R
ERBF1IRBEEZ - BBV BHHRE
HEAFRZAFEFERATERAR
Hih BB M BRE R Eskakn FED
A EFERELHBEAATEFTE2H
BT AIBE KWK ITAIFEE -
MBS IS S ERIE25R AR 1+
HEAUBRN N 2R S BEDE
Q17 EEHEN 2 HER S R E
AFEEEUBLIFEAFEZTE (W5
ATEGEMSZA BB FENMAE
SET S 2 EREE) BRI

EEMBHRELEANEIRH —REE
Z R HERER/RBRITHRREE B H
EEBMG (KZEBH2mH)ETZ
BFRXSMHEEERREZ B (3
EEFTREZAVER MAERAE
AN ZBIR) BEYBRELENE
BB N2 AFEERFRE  THw%
BERECEEABEAERR —EE
RS ATS - tboh - BEM B RELE
AF R REELREZEEZRE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 3 A 265 A M

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application from 1 January
2013. In addition, specific transitional provisions were given
to entities such that they need not apply the disclosure
requirements set out in the standard in comparative
information provided for periods before the initial application
of the standard. In accordance with these transitional
provisions, the Group has not made any new disclosures
required by HKFRS 13 for the 2012 comparative period. Other
than the additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS 13
has not had any material impact on the amounts recognised in

the consolidated financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income. The
amendments introduce new terminology for the statement
of comprehensive income and income statement. Under the
amendments to HKAS 1, the “statement of comprehensive

income” is renamed as the “statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income” and the “income statement” is
renamed as the “statement of profit or loss”. The amendments
to HKAS 1 retain the option to present profit or loss and
other comprehensive income in either a single statement or
in two separate but consecutive statements. However, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures to be
made in the other comprehensive income section such that
items of other comprehensive income are grouped into two
categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss and (b) items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions
are met. Income tax on items of other comprehensive
income is required to be allocated on the same basis — the
amendments do not change the option to present items of
other comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax.
The amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence
the presentation of items of other comprehensive income
has been modified to reflect the changes. Other than the
above mentioned presentation changes, the application of the
amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact on profit
or loss, other comprehensive income and total comprehensive

income.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle
issued in June 2012

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2013. Amendments to HKFRSs include:

o amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial

Statements;

o amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment;
and

o amendments to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:

Presentation.
HKAS 1 (Amendments)

HKAS 1 requires an entity that changes accounting policies
retrospectively, or makes a retrospective restatement or
reclassification to present a statement of financial position as
at the beginning of the preceding period (third statement of
financial position). The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify that
an entity is required to present a third statement of financial
position only when the retrospective application, restatement
or reclassification has a material effect on the information in
the third statement of financial position and that related notes
are not required to accompany the third statement of financial

position.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle
issued in June 2012 (Continued)

HKAS 16 (Amendments)

The amendments to HKAS 16 clarify that spare parts, stand-
by equipment and servicing equipment should be classified as
property, plant and equipment when they meet the definition
of property, plant and equipment in HKAS 16 and as inventory

otherwise.
HKAS 32 (Amendments)

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify that income tax
on distributions to holders of an equity instrument and
transaction costs of an equity transaction should be accounted
for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes.

Except for the above, the application of these new HKFRSs
had no material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years.

Accordingly, no prior period adjustments had been required.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—ZF—[JF=H=+—HIFFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

(CONTINUED)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
standards, amendments and interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective.

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements 2010-2012

Cycle®

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements 2011-2013

HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7

(Amendments)

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27
(Amendments)

HKFRS 14

HKAS 19 (as revised
in 2011)

HKAS 32
(Amendments)

HKAS 36
(Amendments)

HKAS 39
(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 21

Cycle?
Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures?

Financial Instruments?

Investment Entities’

Regulatory Deferral Accounts’

Employee Benefits?

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities’

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets’

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting’

Levies’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016

& No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for
adoption

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2014, with limited exception
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for

derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

o HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets that
are within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business model
whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost
at the end of subsequent reporting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in
the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only

dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
relates to the presentation of changes in the fair value
of a financial liability (designated as at fair value through
profit or loss) attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial
liabilities that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, the amount of change in the fair value
of the financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Previously,
under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the
fair value of the financial liability designated as at fair
value through profit or loss was presented in profit or

loss.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. Ha] R A4S E] B B B R
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL &2 Al (BB BES
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") ZR]) 2B (&)

(CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 BERYHHRELERF105 E\%EJJ

(2011) - Investment Entities BREEUF12FRERBGHEA
F279% 2187 ( :g__ﬁ) -®
EER

The amendments to HKFRS 10 define an investment entity BEBMBMELENFI0HR ZEBTRTE

and require a reporting entity that meets the definition of an MAEREERBUTHAEREGREERTE

investment entity not to consolidate its subsidiaries but instead ELHMEEBTIRENBRARLGE
to measure its subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in R-meERERKRESP J%?Zi’&ﬁﬁ;ﬁr
its financial statements. AEmz AR EEREA

To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is required RREEBERKREER HEER

to: A

e  obtain funds from one or more investors for the . B2 ZRREEZRFTES
purpose of providing them with professional investment LNREERESZSEREETER
management services; %

o commit to its investor(s) that its business purpose is to o MEREERABHEEREERE
invest funds solely for returns from capital appreciation, Ee MEATREREBEES
investment income, or both; and Bl BSERERAKATME

®E: R

e measure and evaluate performance of substantially all of e RRATEEEGFERIMEER
its investments on a fair value basis. B &Ez&R]R -

Consequential amendments have been made to HKFRS 12 BANBRELENF 12X RELSEH

and HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure requirements for HERNFE275 2 B EBIERTEAEEL - LAS

investment entities. ANREBERB T BERTE -
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HKAS 32 (Amendments) Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application issues
relating to the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities
requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning
of “currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off” and

“simultaneous realisation and settlement”.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement to
disclose the recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit
(CGU) to which goodwill or other intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there has
been no impairment or reversal of impairment of the related
CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional
disclosure requirements regarding the fair value hierarchy,
key assumptions and valuation techniques used when the
recoverable amount of an asset or CGU was determined based

on its fair value less costs of disposal.

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives
and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from the
requirement to discontinue hedge accounting when a
derivative hedging instrument is novated under certain
circumstances. The amendments also clarify that any change to
the fair value of the derivative hedging instrument arising from
the novation should be included in the assessment of hedge

effectiveness.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(CONTINUED)

HK (IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

HK (IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies addresses the issue of when to
recognise a liability to pay a levy. The interpretation defines
a levy, and specifies that the obligating event that gives rise
to the liability is the activity that triggers the payment of the
levy, as identified by legislation. The interpretation provides
guidance on how different levy arrangements should be
accounted for, in particular, it clarifies that neither economic
compulsion nor the going concern basis of financial statements
preparation implies that an entity has a present obligation
to pay a levy that will be triggered by operating in a future
period.

The Group is in the process of assessing the potential impact
of the above new HKFRSs upon initial application but is not yet
in a position to state whether the above new HKFRSs will have
a significant impact on the Group's and the Company’s results

of operations and financial position.

A summary of significant accounting policies adopted by
the Group in the preparation of the consolidated financial

statements is set out below:
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ—ZF—[IF=H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as explained
in the accounting policies set out below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consolidation given

exchange for assets.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities (including special
purpose entities) controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to

obtain benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective date
of disposal, as appropriate. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-

controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses

are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented

separately from the Group’s equity therein.
Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the
acquisition method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
as the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the business
combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the relevant conditions for
recognition were generally recognised at their fair values at the

acquisition date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of
the business combination, the excess is recognised immediately

in profit or loss.

The non-controlling interests in the acquiree is initially
measured at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent

liabilities recognised.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts

and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying

amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measure
reliably).

Net gain/loss on financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is recognised on the transaction date when the relevant
contracts are executed.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent depreciation and
any identified impairment loss at the end of the reporting

period.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried
at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for

their intended use.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—ZF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives after
considering their estimated residual values, using the straight-

line method, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 4%
Furniture, fixtures and
20% - 25%
20% - 50%
12'2% - 30%
6%/3% — 30%

office equipment
Leasehold improvements
Motor vehicles

Plant and machinery

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income in the year in which the

item is dereognised.

Mining right

Mining right is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses. The mining right is amortised using
the unit-of-production method based on the total proven and
probable mineral reserves, which is reviewed at least at each
end of the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of mining right

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for mining right at each reporting date. Mining
right is tested for impairment when there are indicators that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When value in
use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate
the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to

calculate the present values of those cash flows.

Expected Useful lives of Mining Right and Mineral
Reserves

The Group’s management has determined the estimated useful
lives of its mining right based on the proven and probable

mineral reserves.

Amortisation rate is determined based on estimated proven
and probable mineral reserve quantities with reference to the
independent technical assessment report. The capitalised costs
of the mining right are amortised using the unit-of-production
method. Any change to the estimated proven and probable
mineral reserves will affect the amortisation charge of the

mining right.

Proven and probable mineral reserve estimates are updated
at regular basis taking into account production and technical
information about the mines. In addition, as prices and cost
levels change from year to year, the estimate of proven
and probable mineral reserves also changes. This change is
considered a change in estimate for accounting purposes and
is reflected on a prospective basis in relation to amortisation
rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.
The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except while
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefit from the leased asset are
consumed. Contingent rentals a rising under operating lease
are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are

incurred.
Leasehold land use rights

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for
as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payment”
in the consolidated statement of financial position and is

amortised over the lease term on straight-line basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines
its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their
respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined. The gain or loss arising on translation
of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value
of the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair
value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income
or profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates are currencies other
than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the reporting
period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period
and their income statements are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ok 1 S 25 A M Rk

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—-F

3.

TESTBER (&)

s

REMERRIAET (BIAREZ
ﬁ%ﬁf%kﬁ%ﬁglﬁT%
REEBH YRR Mt A&
MR 2BBHRZINEEHY
#i AEEETERZINERZET)
PREAZEBRXZBHERZYEE
BEXAR UINEFHEZEREER
BE RERDEESRRREHRZE
REXGE SENBERRAERES
M ZEBER W R TR

s o S

?E“E 8 “&”@ &

BINEESL AT ENIIFEERE &K
BAR S HAHNERBE - ZIMNERF
BFfFENFEKHERAEETATE
ERMERGE - MERNFEFEN
FEWIHE MELEMNKSIEE  LHE
RZBENRAFEZF N YK EE

—HWERE (A FERSHER
REMEEKRASBETERNER
MBEZBRT DR E M2 ERAR

BaPER) -

ETBINNBLRR  KEZEHER
MQT%%%E%%%EM%% Mo
REBEMR ZFERNEERRE
ERHRERRNERAEXRERAR
T%zﬁf% HUrza & AR A FEH
I IE R E BB T o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—ZF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that

particular foreign operation is recognised in profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for

the year.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Retirement benefits costs
Retirement benefits scheme

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans
(state-managed retirement benefits schemes/the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme) are charged as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for those employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The
MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme, the assets of

which are held in separate trustee administered funds.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at
5% of the employees’ relevant income, with the employers’
contributions subject to a cap monthly relevant income of
HK$25,000 (2013: HK$25,000). The Group's contributions to
the scheme are expensed as incurred are vested in accordance
with the scheme’s vesting scales. Where employees leave
the scheme prior to the full vesting of the employer’s
contributions, the amount of forfeited contributions is used to

reduce the contributions payable by the Group.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 & Z—ZF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Retirement benefits costs (Continued)
Retirement benefits scheme (Continued)

Pursuant to the regulations of the relevant authorities in the
PRC, the Group participates in the relevant social retirement
benefit schemes (the “PRC Schemes”) whereby the Group
is required to contribute to the PRC Schemes to fund the
retirement benefits of the eligible employees. Contributions
made to the PRC Schemes are calculated based on certain
percentages of the applicable payroll costs as stipulated
under the requirements in the PRC. The relevant authorities
of the PRC are responsible for the entire pension obligations
payable to the retired employees. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the PRC Schemes is to pay the ongoing

required contributions under the PRC Schemes.

The retirement benefit schemes contribution represents gross
contributions by the Group to the PRC Schemes operated by
the relevant authorities of the PRC.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Retirement benefits costs (Continued)
Share options scheme

The Company operates a share options scheme for the
purpose of recognition of significant contribution of and
for the provision of incentives to any directors, employees
consultants,

(whether full-time or part-time), customers,

suppliers, agents, partners or advisors of or contractors
to the Group or affiliates. The fair value of share options
granted to employee is recognised as an employee cost with
a corresponding increase in a capital reserve within equity.
Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of share options is spread over the
vesting period, taking into account the probability that the

options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
of the review, unless the original employee expenses qualify
for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment
to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised
as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of
share options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market price
of the Company's shares. The equity amount is recognised in
the capital reserve until either the option is exercised (when
it is transferred to the share premium account) or the option

expires (when it is released directly to retained profits).
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation (Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the

temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation (Continued)
Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the

accounting for the business combination.
Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to
be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives
are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a
finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (Continued)
Research and development expenditure

All research costs are charged to the income statement as

incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset
so that it will be available for use or sale, its intention to
complete and its ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset
will generate future economic benefits, the availability of
resources to complete the project and the ability to measure
reliably the expenditure during the development. Product
development expenditure which does not meet these criteria is

expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised using the straightline
basis over the commercial lives of the underlying products
not exceeding five to seven years, commencing from the date

when the products are put into commercial production.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—ZF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with
finite useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible
assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at
least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the

asset may be impaired.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the

sale.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end
of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage of
time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised

immediately in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature and
purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time
of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the

marketplace.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at
FVTPL.

TESTHE (&)

B IA (&)

AEEZHBEESBEARERER
FEAR(BRERRAFEAR])Z
MBEE BERNMEERE- 2 BER
FHBEE MEE KB NLRIFHER
BEE MATHBENHENBKEE
TR 5 B EERER MEUHTER - E 8
BEXHENBEXLEMBKEE X
FRNTIH LR R A B PR E 2 8
FERANEEE-

i

BT %

BERMEENA BB EE 2B HK
AERDEMBBEMNEBMAZT LB
BRARTIZM BB E 2 Bt F 8k (40
) 2 BE R ERETEE S E
REREFEZ B RRRSKRA (B
EEKE R A XA SR #f0 Z2 — 1)
ENKERERRIEREE KZRA
K E s BT ) 2 A& -

BB TARARERNZAER  HZ
EWHERKEREZATEARZHY
BEERIN



. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
%o o B 5 i 3R B

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
asset is either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling

in the near future; or

o it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a

recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a

hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains
or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates
any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each end of the reporting period subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables, amount
due from a non-controlling shareholder and bank balances
and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method, less any impairment.
Impairment of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators of impairment
at each end of the reporting period. Loans and receivables are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition,

the estimated future cash flows have been affected.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of loans and receivables (Continued)
Objective evidence of impairment could include:

3 significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

o default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter

bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial

asset because of financial difficulties.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at

the original effective interest rate.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables (Continued)

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade and other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are

credited to profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment losses was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment

not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company that contain both
the conversion option components are classified separately
into respective items on initial recognition. A conversion option
that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s
own equity instruments is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar
con-convertible debts. In subsequent periods, the liability
component of the convertible notes is carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component into
ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in equity until
the embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in capital reserve will be transferred to share premium).
Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in capital reserve will be released to the
retained profits. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

TESTBER (&)

BEIA (&)
HBEEERKATA
B EE R A

SEERBRTCMBRABRRATA
TIRBEPIET M & [ % 5F 2 15 B2 81 5
BEMBRATAZEES R

BATA

BARTADNERASEERRIRAA
BERZEETHANGERD ZEM
BR - AREBTZIERATATNZER
PSSR (R ERBITHA) R -

CIE: Y &

ARABIFABETEEARERD A
BRREEONVFPERSEB O EE
FBEE - BUABERECEK S &
BEERBARBBEEHB 2K HK
AIATAGEEZRGBRETIDRE
BRARTA -

RO R - BERD 2 A FETIF
RBLEARRER 2 RITH S X
BE-REZHBE THAREEZAE
BRI ER A BRI ROXIR M AN G B
b (A AN LBRAARRE
BBk zZHE)SBFRESN - EE
RAVHIRRETTE (RULIBR T EARRE
A 2 EHRBERERDRE) B
Lo fe B E B B R TT - AR
AERBAES 2 B EERE LT -
T B 4 T 8 4R B JE o B X A U s SRS
BRIEE AR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 1 0 785 A W

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Convertible notes (Continued)

For the convertible notes issued in connection to the
acquisition of assets and liabilities through acquisition of
subsidiary, the conversion option component is recognised at
fair value and included in equity, taking into account that the
counterparty must forfeit the right to received cash in order
to receive equity instrument. For other convertible notes, the
difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of the
convertible notes and the fair value assigned to the liability
component, representing the conversion option for the holder
to covert the notes into equity, is included in equity (capital

reserve).
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade payables, other
payables and accruals, amount due to a non-controlling
shareholder, short-term interest bearing borrowings and bank
borrowings) are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability or where
appropriate, a short period to the net carrying amount on

initial recognition.
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset
to the extent of its continuing involvement and recognises an

associated liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or

loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety,
the Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the
financial asset between the part it continues to recognise, and
the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part
that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative
gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.
A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities on the consolidated statement of financial

positions.
Contingent liabilities and assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably. A contingent liability is
not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be

recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. A
contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain,

an asset is recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Related parties transactions

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or join control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or of a parent of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of
a member of a group which the other entity is a
member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third

party.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Related parties transactions (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies: (Continued)

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and

the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced

by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

A transaction is considered to be a related party transaction
when there is a transfer of resources or obligations between

parties.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

3. TESHHE (&)

BEALXRS (&)

(b) fHATE THIMEM G BNE R
AEEERE: (8)

vy —HERRFE=7TF8
=

(v BER/AKENEAEEEA
FREZBEEERFESRL
) B BB 4R AU 5 &1 o fie AN SR B
AEERZTE AERHTE
PHEETEASEEH

(vi)

(vii) 7 (@)(i) P 8 Al
E 2/

@B A £ Z TR KRR B B 5%

ERETR AT EZA LR
ERANTREZREREKE

WaT AT 2 A FEERKEETEE A
BRXZIBREREEALR S



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 1 0 785 A W

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 3, management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and

future periods.
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year.
Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Note 3 describes that depreciation is provided to write
off the cost of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives, using straight-line method. The
estimation of useful lives of the depreciable assets is based
on the experience of the Group, and useful lives are reviewed
at each end of the reporting period based on changes in

circumstances.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates the useful
lives of property, plant and equipment in order to determine
the amount of depreciation expenses to be recorded. The
useful lives are estimated at the time the asset is acquired
based on historical experience, the expected usage, wear and
tear of the assets, as well as technical obsolescence arising
from changes in the market demands or service output
of the assets. The Group also performs annual reviews on
whether the assumptions made on useful lives continued to
be valid. The Group tests annually whether the assets have
suffered any impairment. The recoverable amount of an asset
or a cash generating unit is determined based on value-in-
use calculations which require the use of assumptions and
estimates.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and
the PRC. Significant judgment is required in determining
the provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

period in which such determination is made.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based
on the current market condition and the historical experience
and selling goods of similar nature. It could change significant
as a result of change in market condition. Management will

reassess the estimations at the end of the reporting period.
Estimate of recoverable amounts of assets

The Group tests annually whether the assets have suffered
any impairment. The recoverable amount an asset or a
cash generating unit is determined based on value-in-
use calculations which require the use of assumptions and

estimates.
Impairment of trade and other receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future cash
flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. The Group’s maximum exposure to financial
loss due to failure to discharge an obligation by the debtors is
the carrying amount of trade and other receivables as stated in

the consolidated statement of financial position.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment of intangible asset

Determine whether intangible asset is impaired requires
estimation of the value in use, The value in use calculation
requires the entity to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise form the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount

rate in order to calculate the present value.

The carrying amount of intangible asset at the end of
the reporting period was approximately HK$221,785,000
(2013: HK$576,334,000) and impairment loss approximately
HK$275,644,000 (2013: Nil) was recognised during the year.

Impairment of mining right

The Group tests annually whether mining right has suffered
any impairment in accordance with the accounting policy
stated above. The recoverable amount of mining right has
been determined based on discounted cash flow method.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 4, FETTHEERZZEER
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED) R (F)
G TREEZEZ2ETERR (&)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Measurement of convertible notes HEREEZTE
RETBRBRER BE - AT ETF
RAASEEB L EEGERMAEE 20
MEWL2EMHERMEE: kL8
TIRE EM e BE R EHAREA
TFEIRRHABE-

On the date of issue of convertible notes, the fair value
is determined using a discount rate determined by an
independent professional valuer to the Group with reference
to market information; and this amount is carried as a long
term liability at fair value at the end of the reporting period in

accordance with the accounting policy stated above.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. BT A

5A. EXERERE

5A. Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in note 31 and note
32 and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on an on-going basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associates with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of
the directors, the Group will balance its overall capital
structure through new shares issues, as well as the issue
of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

11

(CONTINUED)

5A. Capital risk management (Continued)

5B.

The gearing ratio at the year-end was as follows:

BT A (&)

5A. EXEBREE (&)

RAFERBELRMT :

2014 2013

—E-NEF —_E—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Total debts” BIET 63,460 81,341
Shareholders’ equity R R M 2 821,320 261,022
Gearing ratio BEE 7.73% 31.16%
# Total debts comprise bank borrowings and short-term # HBEK BN —SREAE

interest bearing borrowings as detailed in Notes 31 and

32 respectively.

Categories of financial instruments

RRITEE LR IEHEE
B FESPEZMAEIILR32 -

5B. #t# T RERI

The Group r&EHE
2014 2013
—E2-mEF —EF=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Financial assets HEEE
Financial assets at fair value BEREAFEAKRZ
through profit or loss M EE 16,327 11,682
Loans and receivables ERRERRIE (BEReR
(including cash and HeEEY)
cash equivalents) 456,372 113,186
Financial liabilities HHEEE
At amortised cost 22 4 $5 K A 85,757 101,197
Financial liability at fair value KEREAFTEARZ
through profit or loss PBaE 4,837 230,569
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

5B.

5C.

BT A (&)

Categories of financial instruments (Continued) 5B. BT EER (&)
The Company /N
2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T FABT
Financial assets BB E
Loan and receivables (including ERREEWRFTIEA (BHERE &
cash and cash equivalents) Be&EEY) 536,512 341,967
Financial liabilities HHEEE
At amortised cost biog 1o N 20,944 18,536
Financial liabilities at fair value  EERIEAFEEAKRZ
through profit or loss B aE 4,837 230,569
25,781 249,105

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
and bill receivables, prepayments, deposits and other
receivables, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, amount due from a non-controlling shareholder,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables, and
borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and

effective manner.

5C.

MEEBREEREBEERBK
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. BT A (&)

(CONTINUED)

5C. Financial risk management objectives and 5C. BiREREREBERBXR

11

policies (Continued)

Market risk

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement
in foreign currency exchange rate which will affect the
Group's financial results and its cash flows. The Group's
operations are mainly in the PRC other than Hong
Kong, and the sales and purchases transactions are
conducted using RMB, as such the foreign currency risk
is minimal. The Group currently has not entered into any
contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk. However, the
management monitors foreign currency exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure

should the need arise.

Interest rate risk

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank borrowings (note 31) and
bank deposits (see note 26 for details). It is the Group’s
policy to keep its borrowings at floating rate of interests
so as to minimise the fair value interest rate risk. The
Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider restructure the Group’s credit

facilities should the need arise.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of RMB Benchmark
Lending Rates (“RBLR") arising from the Group’'s RMB

denominated borrowings.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

(%&)

% E

MBS 2

SNEE BB 1R 08 I N K BE R B

(BFERAEEZMBEENRAER
ERE) ZRAR - ARAREZE
BEBRETEMFEETELE M
BEERGUAREET RER
SIS [ e A il o 7 S (B ER B P
RS AEAA] A& # DA S0 50 B LB
A ERESERIINERRK
R B B EAINE E R
T8

FIF

AREBMAR 2R REN R
o 2 EZ BRITEE (MIFE31)
METEFR (FBRWNE26)H
- AEBZBERRBRFEER
FEERAR URERERF
18 ) = B - 7 52 838 s 3 4 R
REPHR - AT EEBSER
MERRERRLERHZEEAR
SEZEE-

AEEZREEREMNERERER
STRARBEEREER X ([A
REEREENE])KE AR
R TEREBAARBELZ
BEMmMEL-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 1 0 785 A W

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. BT A

(CONTINUED)

(&)

MERREEREBEERBK

5C. Financial risk management objectives and 5C.

policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk — Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for variable-rate bank
borrowings, short-term interest bearings borrowings
and bank deposits at the end of the reporting period.
The analysis is prepared assuming bank balances and
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period were held/outstanding for the whole
year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of

the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower
and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s
profit for the year ended 31 March 2014 would increase/
decrease by HK$302,000 (2013: increase/decrease by
HK$297,000). This is mainly attributable to the Group’s
exposure to interest rates on its bank borrowings, short-

term interest bearing loan and bank deposits.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

11

5C. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 March 2014, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated

statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
has credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at each end of the
reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the Group's

credit risk is reduced.

In relation to trade receivables, the Group’s concentration
of credit risk by geographical locations is primarily in
PRC. Other than that, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk as trade

receivables consist of a large number of customers.
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5. B ITA (&)

5C. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

For other receivables, credit risk is concentrated in three
counterparties in the PRC in relation to interest-bearing
loans receivable and amount receivable on disposal of

associates as disclosed in note 24.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because majority
of the counterparties are either banks of high credit

quality in Hong Kong or state-owned banks in the PRC.

Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management
rests with the Board of Directors, which has built an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework to
meet the Group's short, medium and long-term funding
and liquidity management requirements. The Group
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows
and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and

liabilities.

As at 31 March 2014, the Group has short and
medium term bank loan facilities of approximately
HK$60,438,000 (31
HK$59,472,000).

March 2013: approximately

5C.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—-F
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

11

(CONTINUED)

5C. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity table

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on

the earliest date on which the Group can be required to

pay.

Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are included in the earliest time band regardless
of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise
their rights within one year after the reporting date.
The maturity analysis for other non-derivative financial
liabilities is prepared based on the scheduled repayment

dates.

The tables include both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves

at the end of the reporting period.

In addition, the following tables detail the Group's
expected maturity for its non-derivative financial
assets. The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted contractual cash flows of the financial
assets including interest that will be earned on those
assets. The inclusion of information on these non-
derivative financial assets is necessary in order to
understand the Group’s liquidity risk management as the
liquidity is managed on a net asset and liability basis.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014

5. BT A

5C.

(%)

HMERREEEEREE
(&)

mE M ERE ()
B EZF

TRAVNAEEFRTETHRE
Z HERE R B HARR - TR IR
BRAKBAXNMBREEZ&
REHHRUBRABRZABRRS
MBS

- BB BB B
25| R FRFREN
Eﬁfﬁﬂ LENREBHE —F
AT ELAE A B AT B 1 o At 3F
MEMBEBEZEEBHB ST IR
BERERBHAmMER -

\}
/1

L 1::3

m =

s Dn\
mE}

r i

\

s
-\ o

EZ%@%%U%&Z}KEE\
i M B R F B M RFE R
SRR R IR B I =X

= =
//I LEL @

Peoh TRFMAREBIECTEM
BEEMNTEHIHARE -ZFEXRK
RRUVBEERTEGOHE SR
E (PREZEEESKRINFL)
ME-FAZFHTEMBEE
"B R ET IR R AR & BUR BT R B
EEDMEZR REZ RS
REEERBEEEMXER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 1 0 785 A W

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. BT HE (&)

(CONTINUED)

5C. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liquidity table (Continued)

The amounts included below for variable interest rate
instruments for both non-derivative financial assets and
liabilities are subject to change if changes in variable
interest rates different to those estimates of interest rates
determined at the end of the reporting period.

Moreover, the following tables detail the Group’s liquidity
analysis for its derivative financial instruments. The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted
contractual net cash inflows and outflows on derivative
instruments that settle on a net basis, and the
undiscounted gross inflows and outflows on those
derivatives that require gross settlement. When amount
payable or receivable is not fixed, the amount disclosed
has been determined by reference to the projected
interest rates as illustrated by the yield curves at the end
of the reporting period. The liquidity analyses for the
Group's derivative financial instruments are prepared
based on the contractual maturities as the management
considers that the contractual maturities are essential for
an understanding of the timing of the cash flows of these
derivatives, which have been entered into for hedging

purposes.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #EZ=F—IF=H=1+—HI-FZE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 1 0 205 i A Ik

5. BB ITA (&)

(CONTINUED)
5C. Financial risk management objectives and 5C. BIXEREEEEREEK
policies (Continued) (#&)
Liquidity risk (Continued) B E R (E)
Liquidity table (Continued) B X (E)
The Group &
Total
Weighted carrying
average Total amount
effective Within undiscounted at year
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5years  Over 5 years cash flows ended
MEFH FHR EX
ERfI= -FR -ERE MELE LENE aRshe BEEE
% HKSO00  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000
TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
Asat31March 2014 R=-Z-RE
ZA=t-AH
Non-derivative FITENBEE
financial assets
Trade and bills BARNETR
receivables €S - 31,793 - - - 31,793 31,793
Other receivables H AR - 23,146 - - - 23,146 23,146
Amount due from MR R R
a non-controlling
shareholder - 596 - - - 596 596
Financial assets ERERRDATEARZ
atfair value through BB EE
profit or loss - 16,327 - - - 16,327 16,327
Bank balances and cash  F/TE#EEE 1.35 400,837 - - - 400,837 400,837
472,699 - - - 472,699 472,699
Non-derivative FTEREEE
financial liabilities
Trade payables B ENERHN - 13,660 - - - 13,660 13,660
Other payablesand ~ EfEFNERHAR
accruals EER - 8,048 - - - 8,048 8,048
Amount due to a JEf—Z R
non-controlling kB
shareholder - 407 - - - 407 407
Bank Borrowings RIS 6.60 60,830 - - - 60,830 60,438
Short-term interest REHEHEE
bearing borrowings 8.04 3,265 - - - 3,265 3,022
Convertible notes TAREE 5 - 7,383 - - 7,383 4,837
86,210 7,383 - - 93,593 90,412
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

==
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. MK ITAR (&)
(CONTINUED)
5C. Financial risk management objectives and 5C. BEEREEEERBE
policies (Continued) (%)
Liquidity risk (Continued) B EE R (E)
Liquidity table (Continued) BT (B )
Total
Weighted carrying
Average Total amount
effective Within undiscounted at year
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5year  Over 5 years cash flows ended
MmETH REER FX
ERF= —ER St —ERf TENE  BRERE BEEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
As at 31 March 2013 R=-B-=%
SHS
Non-derivative FITENBEE
financial assets
Trade and bills ZHRIER R
receivables [ ES - 34,850 - = = 34,850 34,850
Other receivables E b RUWER - 4,243 - - - 4,243 4,243
Amount due from  FEWGEEBRRRFUE
a non-controlling
shareholder - 696 - - - 696 696
Financial assets at LEEELATEAR
fair value through 2 BIEEE
profit or loss - 11,682 - - - 11,682 11,682
Bank balancesand ~ E{TEHEESE
cash 0.35 73,471 - - - 73,471 73,471
124,942 - - - 124,942 124,942
Non-derivative FiTEHBaR
finance liabilities
Trade payables EGTAN T - 10,514 - - - 10,514 10,514
Other payablesand ~ EAifER B3R
accruals i ER - 7,965 - - - 7,965 7,965
Amount due to a B — 2 AR
non-controlling BRRHE
shareholder - 1,377 - - - 1,377 1,377
Bank Borrowings BOEE 7.2 60,638 - - - 60,638 59,472
Short-term interest ~ EHIF SEE
bearing borrowings 8.04 23,627 - - - 23,627 21,869
Convertible notes TARER 125 = = = 391,591 391,591 230,569
104,121 - - 391,591 495,712 331,766

Jﬂﬁzﬁ?“ﬁﬁﬁ[‘&’&ﬂ
— P EH

119

p=c}



. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
576 B AR F

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #EZ=F—IF=H=1+—HI-FZE

= —
5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. MBI AE (&)
(CONTINUED)
5C. Financial risk management objectives and 5C. BXEREEEEREE
policies (Continued) (#&)
Liquidity risk (Continued) B EEE (E)
Liquidity table (Continued) TEES)Z ()
The Company KA T
Total
Weighted carrying
average amount
effective Within Total at year
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5years  Over5years undiscounted ended
MELH b33 ERAK
ERAZ -%R -32F ZZnf RENE g e
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRT TR TR TRT TRT TRT
Asat31March 2014 R=-Z-RmE
ZA=1-H
Non-derivative FITENBEE
financial assets
Deposits and other =& R A EWERH
receivables - 13 - - - 13 13
Amounts due from G E
subsidiaries - 405,266 - - - 405,266 405,266
Bank balances and cash - R{T& s RRE - 131,133 - - - 131,133 131,133
536,512 - - - 536,512 536,512
Non-derivative FITENKER
financial liabilities
Amounts due to ERHBARAZE
subsidiaries - 17,354 - - - 17,354 17,354
Other payables and ~ EMENKFHR
accruals et ER - 3,59 - - - 3,590 3,590
Convertible notes AAREE 5 - 7,383 - - 7383 4,837
20,944 7,383 - - 28,327 25,781
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. M TR (&)
(CONTINUED)
5C. Financial risk management objectives and 5C. iEREEBFERBE
policies (Continued) (%)
Liquidity risk (Continued) B EE R (E)
Liquidity table (Continued) B X (E)
Total
Weighted carrying
average amount
effective Within Total at year
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5years  Over5years  undiscounted ended
nETs RER ERMAKE
ERA% R -E2% “ERE BEHNLE aE A
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TRL TRL TRL TAL TAT TATL

Asat 31 March 2013 R=Z-=f
ZB=1-H
Non-derivative FTEMBEE
financial assets
Deposits and other & R E{t BIRE

receivables - 100 - - - 100 100

Amounts due from KB L FIFUE
subsidiaries - 297,889 - - - 297,889 297,889
Bank balances and cash 1T % 5 & = 43,998 = = = 43,998 43,998
341,987 - - - 341,987 341,987

Non-derivative FTERKEE
financial liabilities
Amounts due to ENHBARZE

subsidiaries - 17,354 - - - 17,354 17,354

Other payables and ~ EAifER B K
accruals et &R - 1,182 - - - 1,182 1,182
Convertible notes TARER 125 = = = 391,591 391,591 230,569
18,536 - - 391,591 410,127 249,105

ENRBEREEZE 121
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—-F
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

12

(CONTINUED)

5C. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investment in listed equity securities. The management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risk and return profiles. The
Group's equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
securities quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. In addition, the management monitors the price
risk and will consider hedging the risk exposure should
the need arise.

Other price risk — Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based

on the exposure to equity price risk at the reporting date.

If equity prices had been 10% higher/lower, the Group’s
profit for the year ended 31 March 2014 would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$1,633,000 (2013:
increase/decrease by approximately HK$1,168,000). This
is mainly due to the changes in fair value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. MBI A (&)
(CONTINUED)
5D. Fair value 5D. A¥1{E

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities MBEERMBEGBZATEE

are determined as follows: EEWT
e the fair value of financial assets with standard terms o REEERRMGHRERR
and conditions and traded on active liquid markets ERRBMIER S HBE
are determined with reference to quoted market bid EZRAFEDZEMISRE
prices; and BEE &k

e the fair value of other financial assets and s HMHMBEERMBARZ
financial liabilities are determined in accordance NEERAREEBER - A
with generally accepted pricing models based on R 51'E Al T 3% 32 5 B A& 3 A
discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates RIEAEH ABHETIIRES
from observable current market transactions as MEDNETE -
input.

Fair value measurements recognised in the RGESHBRREEAERZ L

consolidated statement of financial position FlEE

The following table provides an analysis of financial TRARVI L HRIZIE A TES

instruments that are measured subsequent to initial EZeMIAZo UREA

recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to 3 based FEZABREENAE —E=
on the degree to which the fair value is observable: &

Level 1:  quoted prices in active markets for the same F—H: A—TH(BREHAE
instrument (i.e., without modification or NEHMBE)RNERET
repackaging); BN 2 RIE

Level 2:  quoted prices in active markets for similar FH BUEESEGENEE
assets or liabilities or other valuation MizA 2 wENFTEE
techniques for which all significant inputs are ZHABENABREZT
based on observable market data; and HERAER 2 Kk

BHZE: &

Level 3:  valuation techniques for which any significant FE=f: FEHABEIWLIEATE

input are not bade on observable market data. RMSHBERER
(EEEWDZD
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

5.

12

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(CONTINUED)

5D. Fair value (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

BT A (&)

5D. A¥1{E (&)

REEHBRRENBRZA
FiEHE (&)

(Continued)
Fair value Valuation approach and
Type hierarchy key measurement inputs
E il ANEEER RELFERFEFEBAE
1. Financial assets at fair value Level 1 Quoted bid prices an active market

through profit or loss

1. RESRAVEARZUMBEE E—&

2. Convertible notes Level 3
2. ABmERER F=M

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Discounted cash flow.

Future cash flows are determined by a
discounted rate (Spot rate + nominal
spread + country risk + credit risk
premium + liquidity risk premium).
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. TR (&)
(CONTINUED)
5D. Fair value (Continued) 5D. A¥1{E (&)
Fair value measurements recognised in the REEHBEMRIERABRZ R
consolidated statement of financial position FlEFE (&)
(Continued)
The following table show an analysis of financial TRETERATED RHFES
instruments recorded at fair value by the fair value BEATERZH IR ITAEST:
hierarchy:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rl E-R E=8& @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT FAEL FET
As at 31 March 2014 R-E-MF
=ZA=t-H
Financial asset at fair value EEEEATFEAEZ
through profit or loss BKEE 16,327 - - 16,327
Convertible notes REEE - - 4,837 4,837
As at 31 March 2013 RZT—=4%
=A=1+—H
Financial asset at fair value EEHERAFEARZ
through profit or loss HBBE 11,682 = = 11,682
Convertible notes QELES - - 230,569 230,569
For reconciliation of fair value of convertible notes, RAUBRBEE 2 AFESHERM
please refer to note 34. Bl EELE
There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in the PMEFERNE—REEF L2
both years. ] I 47 e 2% o
There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 in the both RAEFERTEEREAE =R
years. HEE=REH-
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12

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operating segments, based on information
reported to the chief operating decision maker (the directors
of the Company) for the purpose of resource allocation and

performance assessment are presented into three segments.

For manufacturing and sale of pharmaceutical products
operations, the chief operating decision maker regularly
reviews the performance of the sales revenue from
pharmaceutical products. These operations have been
aggregated into a single operating segment and named

“Manufacturing and sales of pharmaceutical products”.

For iron ore exploration and exploitation operations, the chief
operating decision maker regularly reviews the performance
of the iron ore operation in Mongolia and Indonesia. These
operations have been aggregated into a single operating
segment and named “lron ore exploration, exploitation and

trading operations”.

During the year, the board of directors passed a resolution
of including securities investment is one of a core business
of the Group. For securities investment operations, the chief
operating decision maker regularly reviews the performance of
the investment. These operations have been aggregated into a

single operating segment and named “Securities investment”.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

Segment revenue and results

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—ZF

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results

by reportable segments:

DREBRAREE

UTRAKERZARED
KEZDW:

—HFE=F=+—HIFE

BZWAR

For the year ended 31 March BE=ZA=+t-BLFE
Manufacturing and Iron ore exploration,
sales of pharmaceutical exploitation and
products trading operations Securities investment Unallocated Consolidation
By HRR
EERHERR 588 #5RE L) &8
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Z%-Bf | ZT-ZF | ZB-WF | ZT-=F | %-BE | ZT-=F | ZE-MF | Z3-=F | 23-mE | Z3-=F
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TER T TER Tk TER ThL TER ThL TER Tt
Segment revenue: ARUA:
Sales to external customers WBEPHE 96,324 111,957 17,028 - 1,161 - - - 114,513 111,957
Total revenue ETON 96,324 111,957 17,028 - 1,161 - - - 114,513 111,957
Seqment results NELE (18949) | (13733 | (4330 | G983 |  (2486) = - - ey | (19716)
Other revenue HMA - - - - 651 - 2,267 516 2,918 516
Other gains Efohis 3,706 23 - - - - 0% 40988 26,762 B
Other expenses EFx% (2,635) (4554) | (275,684) | (183433) - - - - | (2m82m9) | (187.987)
Fair value changes on financial FERRATEAEZ
assets at fair value through BREEZATERD
profit or loss - - - - (653) - - (309) (653) (309)
Fair value changes on TARRE ATEEY
convertible notes - - - - - - 7,919 1,150 7,919 1,150
Central administration costs RATHMA - - - - - - (10,275) (6,941) (10,275) (6,941)
Finance costs BERA (4,975) 4,235) - = - = (6,592) (25,509) (11,567) (29,744)
Loss before taxation REANES (368,947) | (199,320)
Taxation HE - = (61) = - = (53) = (114) =
Loss for the year KEEFE (369,061) | (199,320)

Revenue reported above represents revenue generated from

external customers. There were no inter-segment sales during

the year.

N EHEZWATRRAINEES 2K

A FERI D FRRE 2 HE

Jﬂﬁzﬁ?““ﬁﬁﬁ[‘&’&ﬂ
— P EH
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(CONTINUED)

Segment revenues and result (Continued)

Segment results represent the loss suffered by each segment
without allocation of other revenue, other gains, other
expenses, fair value changes on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, fair value changes on convertible notes,
central administration costs, finance costs and taxation. This is
the measure reported to the chief operating decision maker for
the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment

performance.

The following is an analysis of the Group's assets by operating

THREH (&)

DREBRAREE (&)

HEERESEIEMEX 2ERE:
BR DB EAUA -« E i as  Hh 7
KERBRATFEARCYBEES
ANTFEES ATBMRERZAFESE
@*$%ﬂﬂﬁ$‘ﬂ§ﬁ$&ﬁﬁ°
W hREZLERREER A

TEETERD R D BERBEFTGE -

t’»

)<1+

UTRASEEEREENEI D2

segments: DA :
Manufacturing and Iron ore exploration,
sales of pharmaceutical exploitation and
products trading operations Securities investment Consolidation
HARYE HER
tERHEER ESEE BERE &&
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-NE |Z2-Z£ [ZB-NF (224 [ZB3-0F |24 [ZE3-mF |24
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET THER TET THERT TR THER TER
Assets EE
Segment assets PEEE 125,946 162,893 239,081 587,736 45,151 = 410,178 750,629
Unallocated corporate assets RABOEEE 597,499 98,722
1,007,677 849,351
Liabilities a8
Segment liabilities PEEE (79.994) | (97,154) (127) (2,836) (24) - (80,145) | (99,990)
Unallocated corporate liabilities ~ KARE%8E (10,381) | (231,776)
(90,526) | (331,766)
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

Segment revenues and result (Continued)

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and
allocating resources between segments, the directors of the
company monitor the results, assets and liabilities attributable
to each reportable segment on the following basis:

All assets are allocated to reportable segments other than
unallocated corporate assets (mainly include property, plant
and equipment, cash and bank balances that are used by the
investment holding companies and other receivables that are
receivable by the investment holding companies).

All liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than
convertible notes and unallocated corporate liabilities (mainly
include other payables and accruals borne by the investment

holding companies).

TERARESE (&)

BEDBRBALDBEROEERZ B
B RARESATREEEREEE
ARENRZEE BERAE:

BEEASRKREAREDE BAD
EEXEE(TEEEME BE LR
B REERARBHB2RE MRITHE
R E SRR A BRI 2 E s YRR
Spe

PBREASRERREDE  FRA®
BEBERADECXEE(TERRER
BB FTATE 2 B b RS RR X S B
HEM) SN

Other segment information Hit 5 BEH
Manufacturing and Iron ore exploration,
sales of pharmaceutical exploitation and
products trading operations Securities investment Unallocation Consolidation
HROR BER
EERBERER 588 #ERE R &8
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Z§-0F | ZF-=F | Z§-BfF | ZF-=F | Z%-BF | Z%-=F | Z3-Bf | Z3-=F | Z%-DOF | Z3-=F
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz AT TR AT TET T THR T T T
Additions to property, EANE RERGE
plant and equipment 11,382 6,065 3,095 2,844 186 - 2,073 17 16,736 9,080
Depreciation of property, 0% BERRENE
plant and equipment 14,105 14,120 1,080 456 103 - 2415 201 17,763 14,777
Amortisation of intangible assets EYAEES - - 78,905 - - - - - 78,905 -
Amortisation of prepaid lease payment Bt EHERH 119 116 - - - - - - 19 116
Reversal of impairment loss recognised 23 EREHEEZZ
in respect of trade receivables HESERE 3,706 213 - - - - - - 3,06 2,73
Reversal of impairment loss recognised ~~ AHEREHEEDZ
in respect of other receivables EFRERD - = - = - = 3,012 40,988 3,012 40,988
Provision for impairment BARMEN  REBRER
loss on trade receivables 2,635 4,554 - - - - - - 2,635 4554
Provision for impairment FBEZAEFRRR
loss on mining right - - - 183,433 - - - - - 183,433
Provision of impairment loss BVEECAERERR
on intangible asset - - 275,644 - - - - - 275,644 -
DNERZERERAF]
T MFEFIR 1 2 9
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

13

SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(CONTINUED)

Geographical information

The Group operates in four principal geographical areas — the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), Hong Kong, Mongolia
and Indonesia.

The Group’s revenue from external customers by location of

operations are detailed below:

THEER (&)

wEEH

AEBEMEIZMREE-—FEAR
HME ([HE]) B RAEREE-

AEBENLEMRELE D KBINBE
BZWAFRET

Revenue from

external customer

REMFEEZWA
2014 2013
—E-IEF —_E—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
PRC Fh 96,324 111,957
Hong Kong &5 1,161 =
Indonesia EIJE 17,028 =
114,513 111,957

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. 7HEEHR (F)
(CONTINUED)

Geographical information (Continued) wEER (&)

The Group's information about its non-current assets by AEEUMRUBS S 2ERBDEE
geographical location are detailed below: BERFHBOT:

Non-current assets

FRBEE
2014 2013
—E-F —T—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET T
PRC H 111,928 113,662
Hong Kong BB 135,011 155
Mongolia £ 248 358
Indonesia EJE 231,086 584,647
478,273 698,822

Information about major customers FEEFEH

Included in revenue arising from sales of iron ore of EHEREAEE 2 RABRFEEE TA
approximately HK$17,028,000 (2013: Nil) which arose EESEAREFESEZ#17,028,0004 7T
from sales to the Group's largest customer. No other single ZE=F ) BE_ZMNOFRK
customer contributed 10% or more to the Group's revenue for —E—=F=-A=T—HIEFERATE
both 31 March 2014 and 2013. B-XPZERMEAREEKRAZ10%

A Fo

ﬁiﬂﬂﬁlﬁ%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁ’ A ’I 31
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

7. REVENUE

Revenue, which is stated net of value added tax and other

sales taxes and returns, represents amounts invoiced to

customers for sales of pharmaceutical products, iron ore sand

and net gain of securities investment during the years ended

31 March 2014 and 2013.

An analysis of the Group's turnover for the year is as follows:

WA

WADRBEZE-Z—NFR_FT—=F
A=+ HIEFERYREFIHE 4
mn - B HIRRIE B & E A SHE T SR
Bl BREcHARBFRERZFRE -

AEERAFREZEXZBAINMOT :

2014 2013
—F-mF ==
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FE T
Sales of pharmaceutical products SHE &M 96,324 111,957
Sales of iron ore sand SHE H 17,028 =
Securities investment, net BHRE  FE 1,161 =
114,513 111,957
8. OTHER REVENUE H At I A

2014 2013
—E-NF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT F& T
Interest income on bank deposits AT RA S WA 1,323 102

Dividend income from financial asset #&ERIZAFEARZ
at fair value through profit or loss W EEZREWA 651 52
Sundry income HMIRMA 944 362
2,918 516

’l 3 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements .
Zr o W R M RE

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

OTHER GAINS 9. Hittlz=
2014 2013
—F-mF —F=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FATT
Reversal of impairment loss recognised it & 5 & W B8R 3 3R
in respect of trade receivables BB e 1E R E 3,706 2,723
Reversal of impairment loss recognised £ i /& U B8R FHE 32
in respect of other receivables B e R E 23,012 40,988
Fair value changes on convertible notes AJ 3 % 2 & 2 A P (B &
— realised (note) —B %\ (W) 7,919 -
— unrealised —RER - 1,150
Exchange gain P 5 s 2 44 =
34,681 44,861
Note: Byt -
Included in fair value changes on convertible notes amount of ARBREE 2 A FEZ S ENER AR
HK$7,919,000 (2013: Nil) was the realised gain upon the conversion B2 A%7,919,0008 7 (ZF—=4F:
of convertible notes. The relevant convertible notes had been fully EI)ZEERNE - FRATRRERERE
converted during the year ended 31 March 2014. E-T-NF=A=1T—BIEFERNEHE
o

=axageyesd 133

p=c}
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #EZ=F—IF=H=1+—HI-FZE

10. OTHER EXPENSES 10. HftEBA X
2014 2013
—E-NF —ET—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Provision for impairment on i 2 BB
mining right - 183,433
Provision for impairment on 2 5 RWRR 2 RERE
trade receivables 2,635 4,554
Provision for impairment on mEEAEZRERE
intangible asset 275,644 -
278,279 187,987
T & b
11. FINANCE COSTS 1. R E KA
2014 2013
—E-IEF —_E—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Interest on bank loans wholly HARAFABEERZ
repayable within five years RITERFE 4,976 4,235
Interest paid for convertible notes AR ERE X2 F & 2,925 =
Imputed interest on convertible notes A # IR Z# H & | &8 3,666 25,509
11,567 29,744

'I 3 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

12.LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 12. BR¥ A& 18
2014 2013
—E-MF —E—=%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH T
Directors’ remuneration (note 13) BENE (A1iE13) 2,775 2,611
Other staff costs Hfh 8 TRA 14,587 10,832
Other staffs’ retirement benefits H b8BT 2 RIKRBEHETEI K
scheme contributions 3,845 3,403
Total salaries 4 gE 21,207 16,846
Depreciation of property, plant and ME WERZETE
equipment 17,763 14,777
Depreciation of investment BEMERE
properties - 254
Amortisation of prepaid lease T8 15 78 & R IE # 8
payments 119 116
Amortisation of intangible asset B EE#E 78,905 =
Total depreciation and amortisation WE RSB 96,787 15,147
Auditors’ remuneration ZEED B 500 450
Minimum lease payments under EEMAOT 2 HIEME SR
operating leases 1,915 1,014
Cost of inventory recognised BRAERI 2 EENAE
as an expense 86,335 90,678
— Net gains on securities —RIEREATFEARZ
investments at fair value BHWE 2 W5
through profit or loss:
— Proceeds on sales of listed equity —HELTRABLFKE
securities investments Fr 1S K38 48,403 =
Less: cost of sales JB < SHE AR 47,242 =
Net realised gain on securities FTRABHERELFKREZ
investments in HIR W F R
listed equity securities 1,161 -
Unrealised loss on securities KiESEAFEARS
investments at fair value BHEEZ RKEHEEIE
through profit or loss:
— Financial assets at fair value —REREATFEARZ
through profit or loss M EE 653 309
Exchange loss, net ME 5 BT 1E - F R 896 129
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #EZ=F—IF=H=1+—HI-FZE

13.DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

13

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors were

B.ESMH<

ENKENELES2MEMT

as follows:
Salaries and Retirement benefits
Directors’ fees other benefits scheme contributions Total
Ehe FEREMERN BRERGEER ag
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Z3-QB%F | “F-=F | ZB-RE | -T-=F | ZB-RmE | “E-=F | -B-DBf | —F-=%
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx THL T FHL TER T TR T
Executive directors: HTES:
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky EREBEE(ZER

(Chairman and frB#)

Chief executive officer) - - 1,300 1,300 15 15 1,315 1,315
Mr. Chan Sung Wai (note j) REBRE (M) - 161 - - - 7 - 168
Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph BRRAE (W)

(note i) - 50 - - - 2 - 52
Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong (note ii) ~ RELK 4 (Hatii) 400 280 - - 15 11 415 291
Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony GRAKE (Witiv)

(note i) 400 172 - - 15 1 415 179
Mr. Lin Chengdong (note v) WHRLE (Hitv) 1 - - - - = 1" =
Mr. Lu Jianling (note v;) ERELE (M) 1" - - - - - 1" -

822 663 1,300 1,300 45 42 2,167 2,005
Non-executive director: FHTES:
Mr. Tong Leung Sang mRERE 152 150 - - - - 152 150
Independent non-executive BIFHTES:

directors:

Mr. Lum Pak Sum WEREE 152 150 - - - - 152 150
Mr. Zhang Xianlin REMEE 152 156 - - - - 152 156
Mr. Kwok Hong Yee, Jesse PEREE 152 150 - - - - 152 150
456 456 - - - - 456 456

1,430 1,269 1,300 1,300 45 42 2,775 2,611

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

13.DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 13.55/M <% (&)

(CONTINUED)

Notes: H1aT -

0) Mr. Chan Sung Wai retired on 21 September 2012. (i) BEREEERZE——FNA=F—
RIRIE-

(i)~ Mr. Wong King Lam, Joseph resigned on 31 May 2012. (il BEEREERZTE—-FHRA=1-—
H#fE-

(i)~ Mr. Cheung Kai Kwong was appointed on 6 July 2012. (i) REOLAEEER=-_Z——FtAAH
EEAE-

(iv)  Mr. Yeung Yiu Bong, Anthony was appointed on 16 October (ivy HBRBEEER=ZZ—Z-F+A+A

2012 S EL

(v)  Mr. Lin Chengdong was appointed on 21 March 2014. v) MEREALAR-_ZT—NE=A=-+—
HEZE-

(vi)  Mr. Lu Jianling was appointed on 21 March 2014. (i) ERELAEN_FT-—NF=A=+—
RELZE-

During the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013, no RBEE_ZT-—NER_FT—=F=H

remunerations were paid by the Group to the directors as =+t HLEFE AEEHMEINTE

an inducement to join, or upon joining the Group, or as EMSERBESIMATIRINARE B

compensation for loss of office. None of the directors has ZREAHMBHEE - REE_T—1F

waived any emoluments during the years ended 31 March ;=B —=F=RA=+—HIEFE #

2014 and 2013. BEENRARBNEEAHH -
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

14.EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 14.EEM<E
(a) Five Highest Paid Individuals (a) ABEBREHFAL
The aggregate emoluments of the five highest paid AEERLEREFATZHEE
individuals for the year included two (2013: two) BHAEARTMEG (ZE—=4F:
executive directors of the Company, whose emoluments MB)ATESE EMESFEH
are included in note 13 above. The aggregate REXHEFTIZ - EH =K (=%
emoluments of the remaining three (2013: three) highest —=F:=F)maTATZME
paid individuals are as follows: Pk CR (N
2014 2013
—F-0mF =F—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Salaries and other benefits e kEAfE T 1,784 1,462
Retirement benefits scheme ROKAE T8I 50
contributions 30 31
1,814 1,493
Their emoluments were all within HK$1,000,000. % 2 B<£H5%E1,000,0007 7T A
W o
During the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013, no REE_ZT—NFRER_FT—=F
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest ZA=+—RBLFE ~EE#H
paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining EXNTRAEGESHFALTHEE
the Group or as Compensation for loss of office. BEEMAIRIMARNEERZ
R BB AE-

’l 3 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

14. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 14.EEM<E (&)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Senior Management of the Group (b) XEBZEREERE
The emoluments of the senior management of the Group AEBERRERE WS BT
are within the following band: & -
2014 2013
—E-F —E-=F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAH 2B A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000 7T 3 3
During both years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013, REBEE_ZT—NFER-_T—=F
no emoluments were paid by the Group to the senior “A=+—BILMAFE A&
management as an inducement to join or upon joining EfENTaREREMEE
the Group or and compensation for loss of office. BEFMAZAMARE B R 2
e NEERAEE-
15. TAXATION 15. %18
2014 2013
—F-mF —F=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHEIT
Current tax BNV EA R 18
— Hong Kong profit tax —EBBMNER 114 =
— PRC corporate income tax — B EISH - -
— Indonesia corporate income tax — BB ZEFT1SH - =
Total tax charge for the year REEHIBRAZ B 114 =

=axagerssy 139

p=c}
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

15. TAXATION (CONTINUED) 15. %18 (48)
Hong Kong profit tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% BEENGHEERAEFEERBES
(2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit arising in ZIHFTE R a2 L E16.5% (==
Hong Kong during the year. —=%F:16.5% ) B
Subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to the PRC Enterprise BHE-ZZ—NER=-ZZT—=F=A
Income Tax at 25% for the years ended 31 March 2014 and =+t RIEFE Rz WERRAER
2013. 25% IR B BEMMEH -
Subsidiary in Mongolia is subject to corporate income tax at HE_Z—NFR-_ZT—=F=58
10% for the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013. =E— Eﬁ:if %EZWJ;’ AIZER
10% B EEPTEH -
Subsidiaries in Indonesia are subject to corporate income tax at BHE-Z-—NEFR=-ZZT—=F=A
25% for the years ended 31 March 2014 and 2013. =+— Eiif : EHEZW%’AE ki
25% BN R EFTEHL o
The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the loss before RNEE 2 AR X A BAR S B e RE A
taxation per consolidated statement of profit and loss and ZHBRRZERRAIERHEENT
other comprehensive income as follows:
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FHT
Loss before taxation G R 368,947 199,320
Tax at the applicable income tax rate  ¥ZEAEHRH R E 2B 63,344 34,374
Tax effect of expenses not deductible FtFIEM 5 NEMF A 2
for tax purposes MEZE (44,365) (32,373)
Tax effect of income not taxable for ~ FEFHIEM 5 HBMRRUIA Z
tax purposes MEZE 6,354 8,609
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised REFER 2 FHEEE 2
MIAZE (25,219) (10,610)
Tax charge for the year REFEHRIAR 114 -

’l 4 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

16.LOSS PER SHARE 16

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share
attributable to equity holders of the Company is based on the

following data:

BREE

AABIEDRFHAARESRERNLH#
SBEBETR T BUERE

2014 2013
—EB-mEF —T—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
Loss BB
Loss for the year attributable to the ~ BAFTESRELREE 2 AR F]
owners of the Company for the HEAEGEFAEE
purpose of basic loss per share 207,068 197,967
‘000 ‘000
T T A%
Weighted average number of A EEREREEZ
ordinary shares for the purpose of T AR I HE T B
basic loss per share 198,963 155,150

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculating basic and diluted loss per share for the
year ended 31 March 2014 has been adjusted for the effect of
share consolidation effected on 3 June 2013.

The Company’s outstanding convertible notes and share
options were excluded in the calculation of diluted loss per
share because the effect of the Company’s outstanding
convertible notes and share options was anti-dilutive. The basis

loss per share and diluted loss per share is the same.

BE_Z-—NF=A=+—HIFE"
AAEEREARBEER L AR
MEFHHEEAR_FT—=FA=H
EMZBOEHZFEMIERFE-

HRARBEARITE 2 ATRKREERR
BREAREEER MR ESRE
BEER BB ARREARITE A
BERRELBERE - BRERNBRES
g EIRESE -
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

17.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14

17. 9% BERRE

The Group rE
Furniture,
fixtures
and office Leasehold Motor Plantand  Construction
Buildings  equipment improvements vehicles machinery  in progress Total
2B BAR
BT BAZRE HENEEE "E BERME ERIR af
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL FAL TAL FAL TAL TAL TEL
Cost KA
At 1 April 2012 W-Z——FNA—H 83,845 1,234 1,662 5,111 69,991 - 167,843
Additions BR 852 1,608 19 372 6,204 25 9,080
Disposals HE - (168) = = = = (168)
Exchange adjustments ERAE 365 35 - (338) 463 = 525
At 31 March 2013 and RZE-=F
1 April 2013 =A=+-Ak
—Z-=fmA-H 85,062 8,709 1,681 5,145 76,658 25 177,280
Additions R 4,261 2,629 2,474 - 1,372 - 16,736
Disposals HeE S (516) = - = = (516)
Transfer from construction in ERLEIR
progress - - - - 25 (25) -
Reclassified from investment ERENEBHHE
properties 40,877 - - - - - 40,877
Exchange adjustments EHAE 1,764 474 (154) 17 (453) = 1,648
At 31 March 2014 R=B-RF
=H=+-H 131,964 11,296 4,001 5,162 83,602 - 236,025
Accumulated depreciation and Rt fTERFE
impairment
At 1 April 2012 RZE-——&WA—H 34,517 5,837 1,026 2,242 40,810 - 84,432
Charge for the year FRAZH 4,494 1,134 129 881 8,139 = 14,777
Eliminated on disposal HERHE - (168) = = = = (168)
Exchange adjustments B AT 275 41 - (90) 337 - 563
At 31 March 2013 and RZZ-=F
1 April 2013 ZA=T-Hk
“ZT-=fNA-H 39,286 6,844 1,155 3,033 49,286 - 99,604
Charge for the year FRE 6,565 1,348 21 1,148 8,481 = 17,763
Eliminated on disposals HERHE - (453) - - - = (453)
Exchange adjustments EHAE 630 182 (29 14 706 = 1,503
At 31 March 2014 R=B-mF
=H=t-H 46,481 7,921 1,347 4,195 58,473 - 118,417
Carrying amounts REE
At 31 March 2014 RZB-m%F
=A=+-H 85,483 3,375 2,654 967 25,129 - 117,608
At 31 March 2013 RZE-=F
ZA=1+-H 45,776 1,865 526 2,112 27,372 25 77,676

Asia Resources Holdings Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

17.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17.9% - WEKRZE (&)
(CONTINUED)

The Company ZN/NE|
Furniture Leasehold
and fixture improvement Total
RRREE HEMELE HE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET FHET
Cost B AR
As at 1 April 2012, R-ZE——FmMA—H-
31 March 2012 and 1 April 2013 —Z——F=A=+—H
MZ_E-—=F1AF—H 4,027 86 4,113
Additions 7R 12 - 12
As at 31 March 2014 RZE—NF=A=+—H 4,039 86 4,125
Accumulated depreciation RN E
As at 1 April 2012, R-_E——FmA—H
31 March 2012 and 1 April 2013 —Z——F=ZA=+—H
RZZE-—=FMA—H 4,027 86 4,113
Charge for the year FAZH 1 = 1
As at 31 March 2014 R-ZZE-—HmNE=HA=+—H 4,028 86 4,114
Carrying amounts REE
At 31 March 2014 R-E-NFE=A=+—H 11 - 1
At 31 March 2013 R-ZZE—=f=H=+—H - - -
Notes: Kt -
The Group has pledged building having a carrying amount of NEEDE A ARME(EA25,307,000 7T
approximately HK$25,307,000 (2013: HK$27,229,000) and plant and (ZZ—=%:27,229,000870) ZIEF &
machinery having a carrying amount of approximately HK$2 1,245,000 BRI {H4921,245,0008 L (=T — =4
(2013: HK$25,145,000) to secure bank borrowings granted to the 25,145,000 70) 2 B kKR ERIR T
Group (for details, please refer to note 31). REEZRTEEZEIR (BAFEHELH

BIsE31) °
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZE

S5 ppm A
18.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. REY =
HK$000
FHT
Cost: AN :
At 1 April 2012 RZE——FMA—H -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 35) WEEMI B AR (H17E35) 40,985
Exchange adjustment R 146
At 31 March 2013 and 1 April 2013 RZE—=F=ZA=+—8K
—E—=F1A—H 41,131
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EEYE - RE R&E (41,131)
Exchange adjustment ME 5 A -
At 31 March 2014 R-ZE-—NF=A=+—H -
Accumulated depreciation and impairment: RFIFERIBE:
At 1 April 2012 R-ZF——FMWAH—H -
Charge for the year FAXH 254
At 31 March 2013 and 1 April 2013 R-ZE—=F=ZA=Z+—H80K
—E-=FMA—H 254
Eliminate on transfer to property, ) E RS
plant and equipment (254)
Exchange adjustment HE 5, 38 B =
At 31 March 2014 RZZE—WF=A=+—H -
Carrying amount: AREIE
At 31 March 2014 R=ZB-NF=F=+—H -
At 31 March 2013 R—E—=F=H=+—H 40,877

’l 4 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/IF=H=+—HIFFE

19. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 19. 7 HEHERIE
The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise: AEEBZEGHEERERRE:
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong: BEAUIINZHE L

Medium term lease R ARFE A 3,999 4,051
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RIBRRBE DT
Current portion (Note 24) BNERER o (K1 7t24) 119 116
Non-current portion JEENHAES 5 3,880 3,935
3,999 4,051
The Group has pledged land use rights having a carrying RZE—WOFE=RA=+—H &x&H
amount of approximately HK$3,999,000 as at 31 March 2014 B 45 7 B8R T {8 493,999,000 70 (=
(2013: HK$4,051,000) to secure bank borrowings granted to — =% :4,051,000 70 ) 2 L i & A
the Group (for details, please refer to Note 31). EEARTAEBE ZEITEE ZEA
(BEFIBRELMME3) -
/S
20.INTANGIBLE ASSET 20. B &=
Exclusive right
BRER
HK$'000
FHT
Cost AR
At 1 April 2012, 31 March 2013, RZE—=-—FMHH—H"
1 April 2013 and 31 March 2014 —E—=%=ZA=+—8H"
—E-=FHA—HX
—E-NE=A=1+—H 576,334
Accumulated amortisation and impairment Rt #HE R E
At 1 April 2012, 31 March 2013 and RZFTE—=—FWMA—H-
1 April 2013 ZE—=F=A=+—8HK
—E—=FMHA—H -
Charge for the year FAX MW 78,905
Impairment loss recognised EHERRERE 275,644
At 31 March 2014 RZE-—MOF=A=+—H 354,549
Carrying amounts BREE
At 31 March 2014 R-ZE—NE=A=+—H 221,785
At 31 March 2013 R-_E—=F=A=+—H 576,334
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

20.

14

INTANGIBLE ASSET (CONTINUED)

Notes:

Exclusive right represents the Deed of Statement and Power of
Attorney dated 12 September 2009 and made between PT. Indo
Modern Mining Sejahtera (“Indo”), the holder of the operation license
in the mining are located in Lumajang, East Java, Indonesia, and PT.
Dampar Golden International (“PT. Dampar”), pursuant to which, Indo
grants exclusive rights and authorities to PT. Dampar to manage and
arrange all activities in the mining area on behalf of Indo.

Exclusive right is amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated
useful economic life. The useful economic life of the exclusive rights
was estimated with reference to the validity of the operation license
held by Indo. The operation license was valid for ten years from 21 July
2010 and the holder was entitled to apply for renewal for two times

with a 10-year term each.

During the year, the Ministerial Regulation No. 1/2014 promulgated
by the Indonesian Government with effect from 1 January 2014.
According to the regulation, the Indonesian government stopped the
export of unprocessed mineral products with a view to encouraging
the upgrading of minerals through processing and refining before
such minerals can be exported. To mitigate this negative effect, the
Company entered into a purchase agreement to purchase equipment
for the purpose of refining the iron sand to sponge iron of higher than
75% Fe employing the direct reduction method. For the detail, please
refer to the Company’s announcement date 24 January 2014 and 2
May 2014 respectively.

The Group is required to assess any indication of impairment of the
end of each reporting period. The Group has completed its annual
impairment test for the exclusive right, due to the mining operation
was affected by the regulation mention as above, amount of
approximately HK$275,644,000 impairment loss was recognised for
the year ended 31 March 2014 (2013: Nil), as the recoverable amount
is calculated to be lower than its carrying amount. The recoverable
amount of the exclusive right is referenced to valuation report issued
by Peak Vision Appraisals Limited, independent qualified valuers, as at
31 March 2014 which the exclusive right has been measured based on
the value in use calculation.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

21.MINING RIGHT 21. BRUERE
HK$’000
FHT
Cost 28N
At 1 April 2012, 31 March 2013, 1 April 2013 RZZE-—ZFMHA—H ZFT—=%F
And 31 March 2014 =Z=A=+—H - ZT—=FfmA—H
RZZ-—MNFE=R=+—H 260,015
Accumulated amortisation and impairment AT #EREE
At 1 April 2012 R-ZE——%FmMA—H (76,582)
Impairment loss recognised BRI EEE (183,433)
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2013 R=ZFBE—=—F=A=+—A80Kk
—E—=FmA—H (260,015)
Impairment loss recognised BRI EEE -
At 31 March 2014 R-—E—mF=HA=+—H (260,015)
Carrying amount IREE
At 31 March 2014 R-ZE-—NE=A=+—~8 -
At 31 March 2013 RZE-—=F=A=+—H -
The mining right represents the right to conduct mining HUERIEE X & Tumurtei * Khuder
activities in Tumurtei, Khuder Soum, Selenge Aimag, Mongolia. Soum ' Selenge Aimagi1TIRIBEEE) 2
RER o
The mining right is amortised using the unit-of-production PRIERE Th B AN & B 7] A 9] 2 %30
method based on the total proven and probable mineral FHIPR 18 & B A X E B E IN204F HA
reserves, under the assumption that the Group can renew the REREEEZE2 N RARAIEEE
mining right for two successive additional periods of 20 years HEERARBRFR  RIBEEHE RA 8
each after the initial granted period of 30 years, till all proven BEAMENEESARAETEE
and probable mineral reserves have been mined.
No amortisation was provided for the year ended 31 March BRERNZEL R RIEAEEEE W
2014 (2013: Nil) as commercial production of the mine has not HE_Z-—NEF=A=+—HBIFE
yet commenced during the year. WA IRHE (2 —=F &) o
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—F—/JF=H=+—HILF/Z

21.MINING RIGHT (CONTINUED) 21. ZRUERE (48)
The Group is required to assess any indication of impairment NER B A PA - B R AT (R (R (B B
at the end of each reporting period. The Group has completed R AEECEBGHBEER-T—=
its annual impairment test for the mining right by comparing F=A=t—RAzaKkbeEELKRE
the recoverable amount of the mining right to its carrying BT L8 7 K H SRR 2 F 5
amount as at 31 March 2013. The mining right has been fully BAR - REEREEZE-_ZT—=4=H
impaired in the year ended 31 March 2013. In the opinion of =t —HIEFERERBRERE -EFR
the Directors, no impairment loss would be reversed for the B EBEE-_ZE—NF=A=1+—HI®
year 31 March 2014. The valuation was by reference to the EMEREBRERD HER2EE LS
valuation report issued by LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyor Limited, BERBEMEMAMETASMERAD
independently qualified professional valuers. Impairment loss AIBEHZEERE REEZZS—=F
recognised during the year ended 31 March 2013 is due to A=+ HALEERABEBED
the change in the government policies affecting the mining HRENBRESTEZENETZ
area under the right and the related business operations of the BWERANEE 2 BEEHEEFEC
Group.
22.INVENTORIES 22. 178
2014 2013
—E-IF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHETT
Raw materials R # 3,513 5,943
Packaging materials and consumables B ¥ 5% H 785 901
Finished goods LR 15,712 10,670
20,010 17,514
During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Group has not HE_ZE-—MF=A=+—HILFE"
written off obsolete finished goods (2013 Nil). AEEWEMREHEBKR(ZFE—=
F:F)o
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23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

B ZRUIRR KR EREE

2014 2013
—E-NEF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAIT
Trade receivables B 5 EYRR 41,730 44,104
Less: accumulated impairment i RETRE (16,418) (17,208)
25,312 26,896

Bills receivables discounted/ MiB=EZBIR
endorsed with recourse HERWEE 6,481 7,954
31,793 34,850

Payment terms with customers are mainly on credit. Invoices
are normally settled within 90 days to 180 days of issuance,
except for certain well established customers. The following
is an aging analysis of trade receivables, net of impairment
losses, and bills receivables discounted/endorsed with recourse
at the end of the reporting period:

ERFPEEREERNR -BRETEAR
F2REPIN —MEBBRREEHE 290
HE1SOHWNG&EHEZEZR - RmEHKR
B S REWERR (HRREEEER) &M
BREZUE /BERKERZERR
DITIAT

2014 2013

—E-NEF —E—=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FATT

0 to 90 days 0£90H 23,331 23,290
91 to 180 days 91£180H 4,317 8,044
181 to 365 days 181%365H 3,526 3,516
1 to 2 years 1826 619 =
31,793 34,850

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customer. Limits and credit quality attributed to customers are
reviewed periodically. At 31 March 2014, approximately 51%
(2013: 68%) of the trade receivables are neither past due nor
impaired, and are assessed to be of satisfactory credit quality
with reference to the past track records.

REREFHEL A AEBE G H%E
EPZEREER YEERFZEER
B EFPERTZREMMEELERETE
B - R_T—NF=A=+—8H"
BHRWERANI% (ZEE—=4F:
68% ) I K8 H IR AR E - W AR IR AL A
THEFEREAREZEEEER
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #EZ=F—/IF=H=1+—HIFFZE

23.TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 23.E5 RNEBRA R EWNEE
(CONTINUED) (#8)

REBEZRERKREREHRBPEEERT
ER#4,145,0008 L (ZE—=4F:
3,516,000/ 7T) B R ¥ &5 H Hi 2 % B
RAEEMAIELREBEBEZE
KRR -ZERBEERERIETA
RIFBERF (AEE—MBETERSE
FH)ZHRB - AEBUERZZEH
A EAER-

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$4,145,000 (2013: HK$3,516,000) which are past due at
the reporting date for which the Group has not provided for
impairment loss. The amounts are mainly comprised amounts
due from certain well established customers, which the Group
normally grants an extension to them. The Group does not
hold any collateral over theses balances.

EAEMERBEZE S ERERRER

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but

not impaired

iR

2014 2013

—E-F —T—=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTHET FAET

181 to 365 days 181£365H 3,526 3,516
1 to 2 years 18224 619 =
4,145 3,516

Movement in the provision for impairment loss

MEZEWRRER ZREFER

recognised in respect of trade receivables a2 B
2014 2013
—E2-mEF —F—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Balance at beginning of the year REH) 2 &R 17,208 15,256

Impairment losses recognised on B F 1 W TR R

trade receivables VEREN R 2,635 4,554
Impairment losses reversed VERIEY g = Ec el (3,706) (2,723)
Exchange adjustments M H 281 121
Balance at end of the year RERZEH 16,418 17,208

'I 5 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

(CONTINUED)

Movement in the provision for impairment
loss recognised in respect of trade receivables
(Continued)

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivables, the
Group considers any change in credit quality of the trade
receivables from the date credit was initially granted up to
the end of the reporting period. Included in the allowance for
doubtful debts are all individually impaired trade receivables
which have either been placed under liquidation or in severe
financial difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Group has
recovered trade receivables of approximately HK$3,706,000
(2013: HK$2,723,000) which has been impaired in previous
years.

Ageing of impaired trade receivables

23.

Aok 3 A 265 A M

—HFE=F=+—HIFE

2 5 BRI N ERREE

(%)

ME S EWERE
HEE (F)

R R 2 LB B R

REETE & 5 M8 W R 2 AT I = (B - A
SEEEEEVNLRTEEE BEG

EREHPRANE ZHRUERR Z E[IE
EEEEY REBEEEENERE
BRREBEMBRME A @R ERE
B 5 AR - AR B % F E R
FATAERmD-

=

HE-_ZT—WNF=A=+—HL#F
ER- $Elauﬂzmﬁﬁﬁiﬁ B
2 B 5 W BE 2 493,706,000 7T ( =
T —=%:2,723,00087C) °

if

E R E E 5 B W AR AR iR

2014 2013
—F-mF =F—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FETT
1 to 2 years 1224 16,418 17,208
Transfer of financial assets BEKEE

At 31 March 2014, the Group’'s bills receivables of
approximately HK$6,481,000 (2013: HK$7,954,000) had
been transferred to unrelated suppliers with recourse. As the
Group s still exposed to credit risk on these bills receivables,
the Group continues to recognise the full carrying amount of
the bills receivables and record associated trade payables of
approximately HK$6,481,000 (2013: HK$7,954,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

R—ZE—WOE=ZA=+—H K&
B #6,481,0008 L (=T — =% :
7,954,000/ 7T ) 2 M B R #E fE R %
PEZTHERECHER -BRAE
EMAHEZERKEE ZEERR
AR BBEN R SRR R 2 8
REKREEEEAERGEBZES
JE 1~ BR 30 496,481,000/ 5t (— T — =
F 17,954,000/ 7T ) A8 °

Jﬂﬁzﬁ?‘“ﬁﬁﬁ[‘ﬁ’&ﬂ
— P F
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

oo
24. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND 24 AN FRIE - RERHEME
=+,
OTHER RECEIVABLES i BR X
The Group The Company
rEE AAF
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-MmF —E-=F —E-MmF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FTiET THER FTET
Deposit for acquisition of WEEH B AR 2
subsidiaries (note /) we (fizi) 135,000 = - =
Amount receivable on disposal of  HE—EEENFZ
an associate (note ii) W BR 3R (A7 32ii) 23,012 23,012 - =
Deposits paid (note jii) BfRe (M) 442 421 100 100
Prepayments BRRE 12,617 7,038 543 =
Other receivables H YR 4,407 3,322 13 =
Deposits paid with financial TFHA B IS8 2 1730
institutions 18,739 921 - -
Prepaid lease payments (note 19) BT E A (H1i#19) 119 116 - =
59,336 34,830 656 100
Less: Impairment recognised B EERRE (76) (23,086) - =
59,260 11,744 656 100
Notes: Hiat

15

0) During the year 31 March 2014, the Group acquired 100%
share capital of Utmost Creation Holdings Limited and its
subsidiaries. The Group has paid HK$135,000,000 deposit to the
Vendor at the sign date of the acquisition agreement. For the

detail, please refer to note 46.

(i) During the year ended 31 March 2008, the Group has disposed
of the interest in associates for a total consideration of
HK$180,000,000. At 31 March 2012, the outstanding amount
was approximately HK$64,000,000 and a full impairment was
made during the year ended 31 March 2012.

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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(if)

HE-_Z-—-WE=ZA=+—HI#
E - AEBKREEAIZERARR A
R EH B RRZ100% A - AN & E
ERFIWEREE ARES
135,000,000 8 L2 &S - # BB L2 H
Fff 546 o

REE_TENF=A=+—HILF
ER - AEBE 4K E180,000,000
BITHERBE AR ZER R
——E=ZA=+—H0 HKEELE
#4) /64,000,0008 0 YREE =T
——F=A=t+—HLEFERELE
HURE
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—ZF—[JF=H=+—HIFFE

24. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

(Continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the Group has entered
a Share Transfer Agreement with the debtor as mentioned in
note 34 to the consolidated financial statements. Upon the
completion of the Transfer (as defined hereinafter), the debtor
is still liable to repay the remaining balance of approximately
HK$23,012,000 within the 24 months from the date of the
Share Transfer Agreement. Since the remaining amount was still
outstanding as at 31 March 2013, the directors consider that
the reversal of provision for impairment is made to the extent
of the amount off set under the Share Transfer Agreement of
approximately HK$40,988,000.

On 13 June 2014, the remaining balance of approximately
HK$23,012,000 has been fully settled by the debtor. The
directors consider that the provision for impairment loss of
approximately HK$23,012,000 shall be reversed for the year
ended 31 March 2014.

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

24. B

BREREME

q&AEIA(n%)

(ii)

4K

=

Hiat - (4&)

(%)

REBEE=FE—=F=F=+—H81
FERN NEBEBBEATZED
HEpa (RO ETHRENTE
34fTiL) - RTERREE (EE R TX)
B EHBEADEEROERBEZ
ARt EAREESRED
23,012,000 - AR HBER_-Z
—ZFZA=+—R{HAREE hE
ERAE URMHEEHRZE TN Z2EHE
1 4 4940,988,00078 7T AR /E R E
B o

R-ZZE—MENA+=Z8 %ELH
23,012,000/8 ;T B A & A B EH &
f-EERAE RNEBEE-_ZT—NFE=A
=t+—HULEFEERLRESEREE
#923,012,0005% 7T °

BmE N FEARZEY

i%:’f%

2014 2013
—F-mF —F—=%
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FHETT
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong R & £ 2 A
at quoted bid price B ILWRE 16,327 11,682
Jﬂﬁzﬁf“ﬁﬁﬁf‘ﬁ

BEE2R 153
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

26.

27.

15

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

As at 31 March 2014, the market rate on short-term bank
deposits of HK$121,163,000 (2013: HK$35,014,000), with
average maturity of less than three months (2013: three
months) was ranking from 0.92% to 1.75% (2013: 0.35%)
per annum.

Included in the bank balances and cash as at 31 March 2014
were amounts denominated in Renminbi of approximately
HK$232,264,000 (2013: HK$27,474,000) which are not freely
convertible into other currencies.

At the end of the reporting period, no bank deposits (2013:
Nil) have been pledged to secure short-term bank borrowings
and are therefore classified as current assets.

TRADE PAYABLES

26. 8 RITHEBRIEE

R-_ZT—WE=A=+—8" FH2H
KEA=Z@BA(ZZT—=F:=@A1)
LATR 2 52 HASR 177 30121,163,000%8 7T
—ZT—=1:35014,000/87T) 2T
FFRNTF092%E1.75% (ZF—=
£:035%) °

R-TE—ME=ZA=+—HBZRTT
EHDERES BEAARESFEZR
JH #9232,264,000/8 7L (=& — =4 :
27,474,000 70) - ARBTEEE B
BRAEEMER-

RBERAR BERTER(ZF—=
F ) EARMUANBERRITERER
At D BEARBEE -

7. B Z AR

2014 2013

—F-NmE —T=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET F&TT

Trade payables Z S EMNER 13,660 10,514

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2014




27.

28.

29.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

TRADE PAYABLES (CONTINUED) 27. BEG EATERFX (&)

The following is an aging analysis of trade payables at the end

RBERZE HREMERFEER DN

of the reporting period: R

2014 2013
—E-F —T-=F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET THE T
0 to 90 days 0£90H 8,500 8,228
91 to 180 days 91£180H 3,165 737
181 to 365 days 181&365H 340 67
Over 365 days B iE365H 1,655 1,482
13,660 10,514
The average credit period on purchases is three months (2013: BETHEESHR=EA(ZE—=

three months). F:=@A)-

=h =
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 28 Hiti B IR R EFTE A
The Group The Company
A5E N

2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-MF —T=% —EB-MEF —T-=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FAT FET AT
Value-added tax payable FET S AR 840 1,095 - =
Accruals st &R 1,440 1,405 801 928
Other payables HitERHER 5,768 5,465 2,789 254
8,048 7,965 3,590 1,182

AMOUNT DUE FROM/(TO) A NON-
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER

The amount due from a non-controlling shareholder is interest
free, unsecured and recoverable on demand.

The amount due to a non-controlling shareholder is interest
free, unsecured and repayable on demand.

IR IR R K IE

U —RIFERBRRFARELE B
MR ARELRKEER-

29, fEY / (FEfH) — B3R

BN —RIFERBRRZREBEREE &
RN B BRI EE -

TMEF R

RRER 155
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFE

30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO)
SUBSIDIARIES

30. B (FEAS) BB 22 B
Z I8

FE W B B8 22 B] 2 7R IE

Amounts due from subsidiaries

2014 2013

—E-F —E—=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT T T

Due from subsidiaries FEHR IS 8 2 =) 2 FKIA 1,299,934 982,204
Less: Impairment loss recognised B B R R EE R (894,668) (684,315)
405,266 297,889

B (ER)MBRARZRETL R
B mE A R EE Sk m, (ER) -
8 W B B A B 2 SRIR T HR OB 1E &5 18
DHRZEMBAREMER FRE
MR- ZEBRFREREMNBEBARZ
REZEAARKRREREBRTE -

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are interest free,
unsecured and recoverable/(repayable) on demand. Impairment
loss provided for amounts due from subsidiaries are due to the
subsidiaries are in prolonged net liabilities position. These loss
impacts on the estimated future cash flows of the amounts
due from subsidiaries.

FARERBZESOT

The movement in the provision for impairment during the year

is as follows:

2014 2013
—F-AF —F—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET &L
At 1 April HEA—H (684,315) (476,295)
Impairment loss recognised EfERZREER (210,353) (208,020)
At 31 March R=A=+—H (894,668) (684,315)

’l 5 6 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—ZF—[JF=H=+—HIFFE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank loans are all

denominated in RMB, which is the functional currency of the

group entities.

/= I 1
31.BANK BORROWINGS 31.8R1TEE
2014 2013
—F-mF —F—=%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FABT
Bank borrowings RITEE
— secured (note) — G\ (HF) 60,438 59,472
The borrowings are repayable BEZEFHANT
as follows:
Within one year —F YR 60,438 59,472
In the second year REZFNR - =
60,438 59,472
Less: Amount due for settlement Rt ZEAREEEE
within 12 months (shown Z2e® (2R RE
under current liabilities) BERN) (60,438) (59,472)
Amount due for settlement B+ =& A 1% 2 &5
after 12 months HEze® - =
Bank borrowings at: BTG R ZIRITEBE
— floating interest rates —FHF|=E 60,438 59,472

AEERTERZEHREGANEEE

BB ARKE

Jﬂﬁzﬁ?‘“ﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬂﬂ

FEH

p=c}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z=F

The secured bank borrowings are secured by the land use right,
building and machinery of approximately HK$3,999,000 (2013:
HK$4,051,000), HK$25,307,000 (2013: HK$27,229,000) and
HK$21,245,000 (2013: HK$25,145,000) respectively.

.BANK BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 31. 817168 (&)
The contractual floating interest rates in respect of bank RITEEZEHZFHMERELTHE
borrowings were within the following ranges:
2014 2013
—E-F —_T—=
Bank borrowings RITEE 6.6% 7.2%
Note: K iz -

AR 17 fE B 2L 493,999,000 7T (=
T — =4 :4,051,000/ 7T ) ~ 25,307,000
BT (ZFT—=4:27,229,0008 ) &
21,245,000 7T ( =& — = 4 : 25,145,000
PRIT) 2 T Hh {5 A - B T R R VR o

£
SHORT-TERM INTEREST BEARING 32.RHIFTREBE
BORROWINGS
2014 2013
—E2-nmF —EF=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHTT
Unsecured interest bearing borrowings Kzt 8 (£ &

— repayable within one year — AR —FREE 3,022 21,869
The contractual fixed interest rates in respect of short-term RHGEBEZAENBEERNERALELT
interest bearing borrowings were within the following ranges: BE:

2014 2013
—E-NEF —E—=%F
Short-term interest bearing borrowings %2 8zt B EE 8.04% 8.04%

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/IF=H=+—HIFFEZE

33.SHARE CAPITAL 33. IR A
Number of
ordinary
shares Amount
EEREE Kk ]
HK$'000
FHET
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary share of HK$0.05 each, FRME(EO0.058 T 2 E ik
At 1 April 2012 and RZZE—Z—FMA—BEK
31 March 2013, at 1 April 2013 —_E£—=
=A=+—8"
R-ZE—=FMWA—H 10,000,000,000 500,000
Capital Reorganisation (note (b)) R E 48 (H5Eb)) (8,000,000,000) =
Ordinary share of HK$0.25 each, BREE0.258 T 2 E ik
At 31 March 2014 RZZE—MF=A=+—H 2,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRER:
Ordinary share of HK$0.05 each, HAREE0.05% T 2 & iR
At 1 April 2012 and RZE—ZFMWA—BRK
31 March 2013, at 1 April 2013 —E-=F
=A=+—8"
R-E—=FmMA—H 3,878,745,758 193,937
Conversion of convertible notes EIR MR EE
(note (a), (c), (e), (1), (9), (h), (i), (Ktat(a) (c)-(e) () (g)
¢), (), (1), and (m)) (h) (i)~ ()~ k)~ )& (m)) 2,429,591,794 391,399
Capital Reorganisation (note (b)) R ANE 48 (472 0b)) (4,760,395,928) (198,350)
Issue of shares (note (d)) BT D (Bt (d)) 30,772,661 7,693
Ordinary share of HK$0.25 each, FRMEE0.258 Tz LRk
At 31 March 2014 R-ZB-RF=ZA=+-— 1,578,714,285 394,679
TN RRER AR
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33.SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

16

Notes:

(a)

On 13 May 2013, the holders of the HK$546,750,000 zero
coupon convertible non-redeemable notes due 2017 converted
convertible notes of HK$201,204,000 into 1,080,000,000
ordinary shares with par value of HK$0.05 at a conversion price
of HK$0.1863.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at a special general
meeting held on 31 May 2013, the Company effected the
capital reorganisation (“Capital Reorganisation”) which became
effective on 3 June 2013 and involved (i) the consolidation of
every twenty-five issued and unissued shares with a par value
of HK$0.05 each into one consolidated share; (ii) the reduction
of issued share capital whereby the par value of each issued
consolidated shares will be reduced from HK$1.25 to HK$0.25
by cancelling the paid-up capital to the extent of HK$1.00 on
each of the consolidated shares to a reduced share of HK$0.25
each; (iii) transfer of the credit arising from the capital reduction
to the contributed surplus account of the Company; and (iv)
the sub-division of each unissued consolidated share into five
reduced shares of HK$0.25 each.

On 25 June 2013, the holders of the HK$546,750,000 zero
coupon convertible non-redeemable note due 2017 converted
convertible notes of HK$190,387,000 into 40,877,509
ordinary shares with par value of HK$0.25 at a conversion
price of HK$4.6575 (adjusted to reflect the effect of Capital
Reorganisation).

On 12 July 2013, the Company entered into a placing
agreement (the “Placing Agreement”) with a placing agent,
an independent third party. On 23 July 2013 the placing was
completed. Pursuant to the Placing Agreement, the Company
issued a total of 30,772,661 ordinary shares with par value of
HK$0.25 each at a price of HK$0.60 each.
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33. iz A (&)

Hiat -

(a)

| | (eieeeEa Bal B 5 = [§] o
546,750,000 TR =T — £t F
B H 2= 2 A AR f A fE B R IK
2B ANRERE.18638 L%
201,204,000/ 7t 2 7] #2 f% 32 4% 42
#1,080,000,000/% &A% EI{E0.0575 7T
2 EmAR o

BRER-_ZT—=FFA=+—RHAET
ZBRFEFRAE BBz — BRI
FBR ARAETRASA ([RAE
M) BAEHAER =T —=F~A
ZRAER EP RO E25RERE
BH0.058 T2 EBITRAZITRN A
PrAR—REGHIRM : ()EDR B BITAR
N-fmBEEFHEERE HRG ZH
B AR ZA1.007% 7t & F AR BI R AR 190.25
BT EEBRERTAMRN ZEE
Fa1.2578 0 BB 2= 0.257 7T ¢ (iii) 5 A%
RNERFTEELEZ ERBREANAZ
BRHBBIE  RVEERAREITE O
IR #4085 AR EREE0.258 T2
Bl A% 1 o

R=—ZFE—Z=ZF#~A=-+=®HA8"
546,750,000/ L = T — + F B Hf
ZEBABMBATEEZEREZFHEA
RER(E4.65758 0 (BEEABIUR
MR RS 2 2 ) 15190,387,0007%
T2 AR IR AR 4 540,877,5094%
SIEE0.258 T 2 L@ -

R-Z—=FtHA+_-H ARFHE
—HRERE (BLE=77)FIL—1H
& ([EEH#]) -BEEEERE
RZE—=F+AZ+T=BTK R
BEE W AN A AR ER0.60/E T
Z B8BTS $£30,772,66 1 R ERE
180.25/8 7 2 E B °
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33.SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(e)

On 28 October 2013, the holders of the convertible
notes converted convertible notes of HK$89,250,000 into
255,000,000 ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at a
conversion price of HK$0.35.

On 5 November 2013, the holders of the convertible
notes converted convertible notes of HK$75,250,000 into
215,000,000 ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at a
conversion price of HK$0.35.

On 8 November 2013, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$21,000,000 into 60,000,000
ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at conversion price of
HK$0.35.

On 20 February 2014, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$1,050,000 into 3,000,000
ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at conversion price of
HK$0.35.

On 27 February 2014, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$107,000,000 into
305,714,285 ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at
conversion price of HK$0.35.

On 4 March 2014, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$124,000,000 into
354,285,714 ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at
conversion price of HK$0.35.

33. %A (&)

mat: (&

(e)

R-ZB—=%+HF=-+N\B &
ZEZFBANREIRE0.35%8 T
89,250,000/ 7T 2 Al #2 f% Z R 85 A
255,000,000/% & IR E {E0.25% 7T 2
L mAR o

RZZE—=F+—AAB Bk
ZEREZEBANREIRE0.35E T
75,250,000 7T 2 AT #2 f% R 85 R A
215,000,000/% & IR A E0.25% 7T 2
T mAR o

R=ZFE—=F+—ANB AT#K
ZEIZFEBANREIRE035E TH
21,000,000/ 7T 2 ] #2 f% Z R 85 R 5
60,000,000/% & AR I {H0.25/% 7T 2 &
AR o

R-CZE—ME-_A-+H AJ#HK
ZEREIZEBANREIRE03SE TH
1,050,000/ L 2 A MR E &R A
3,000,000 AR E{E0.25% 7T .2 & il

B o

R-E—WME-_A=-++H8 R
ZEREIZEBANREIRE03SE TH
107,000,000 7T 2 ] #2 fR R K 82
#%305,714,2850% F R E1H0.25% 7T
2 EAR o

RZE—mHE=ZFEB AJBRRE
BB ARERE.I5 T
124,000,000 7T 2 AJ #2 fR R R 82
#%354,285,714k § R E1H0.25% 7T
2 EAR o
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33.

34.

16

SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(k)  On 6 March 2014, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$25,500,000 into 72,857,143
ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at conversion price of
HK$0.35.

(1) On 11 March 2014, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$13,000,000 into 37,142,858
ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at conversion price of
HK$0.35.

On 14 March 2014, the holders of the convertible notes
converted convertible notes of HK$2,000,000 into 5,714,285
ordinary shares with par value HK$0.25 at conversion price of
HK$0.35.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 29 September 2010, the Company issued convertible
notes due on 28 September 2017 with a principal amount of
HK$546,750,000, which is interest free. The convertible notes
were issued as part of the consideration for acquisition of
PT. Dampar. The convertible notes were issued as part of the
consideration for acquisition of PT. Dampar. The convertible
notes contain two components, liability and equity elements,
and are convertible into fully paid ordinary shares with a par
value of HK$0.05 each of the Company at an initial conversion
price of HK$0.1863 per share, subject to adjustment. The
effective interest rate is approximately 9.84%. The convertible
notes are not redeemable by the note holder(s) or the

Company.
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BB AREBREISHEITH
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72,857,143 B REH0.25F L 2 &
AR o
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EEREZEBANREIRE0.35E T
13,000,000/ 70 2 A] AR 2 IR HE iR A
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m MN-ZE-—MWME=A+MWAE LR
ERZEBAREIRE0ISETE
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5,714,285 B EEO0.258 L 2 &l
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AR EE
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MR ER o BITAT MR ERIE R U PT.
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EMEGh - BB ERERED  WATR
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PR )ER AR RFREE.0SE T
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34. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (CONTINUED)

On 24 October 2013 and 15 November 2013, the Company
issued convertible notes due on 24 October 2015 with a
principal amount of HK$155,500,000 and HK$350,000,000,
which is interest free and 5% coupon rate per annum
respectively. The convertible notes were issued for raising
equity capital for the future development. The convertible
notes are designated as FVTPL on initial recognition, and are
convertible into fully paid ordinary shares with a par value of
HK$0.25 each of the Company at an initial conversion price of
HK$0.35. The effective interest rate are ranging from 14.25%
to 15.78%. The convertible notes are not redeemable by the
note holder(s) or the Company.

The movement of the liability component of the convertible

notes for the year is set out below.

34. Al A %

ZE (&)

R=ZT—=F+A=+HAR=F—=
F+—A+HEB ARABTASEAR
155,500,0007% 7T % 350,000,000/% 7T
*~—£¢+H + /0 B 2 H Z A #
BREE DA AREREFERS &
ﬁﬂﬁkﬁﬁa&ﬁ*%%@%mk
Ko MREBRTI RV L ERFIEE AR
IBRIEAFEAR X A[1£0.358 T
ZHFEBREERABANARTREAE
0.25B L2 BREBAR - BERFENT
P 14.25%%E15.78% © A] # IE Z 4% A a]
HARRZRERFB AER-

R TRRERE BB 2D
-

The Group and
the Company

KEBRARDT

HK$'000

FHT

At 1 April 2012 RZE——FMA—H 206,210
Interest charged F B 25,509
Fair value changes NEEEZDH (1,150)
At 31 March 2013 RZE—=%=H=+—H 230,569
Converted into shares during the year (Note 33) FREHRRIGD (H/7733) (250,939)
Interest charged MBS 6,591
Issue of convertible notes BITR AR iR 26,535
Fair value changes NEEE (7,919)
At 31 March 2014 R-E-HWE=H=+—H 4,837

The fair value of the convertible notes issued has been arrived
on the basis of a valuation carried out on the date of issue
by Peak Vision Appraisal Limited, independent professional
valuers not connect with the Group. The effective interest rate
ranged from 14.25% to 15.78% (2013: 12.37% to 12.50%).

BTG 2 A FE TR A
SRS 2 B B ERD R R
AR ARINEITHBAMET 2 MEE
EH-BEERMENT14.25%F15.78%

—E—=F :NF1237%=E12.50% )
ZFEﬁO
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35.

16

ACQUISITION OF ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES THROUGH ACQUISITION
OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 3 August 2012, Bestime Systems Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company and Mr. Zhou Yu Kang (“Mr. Zhou") entered into
a conditional share transfer agreement (the “Share Transfer
Agreement”) in pursuant to Bestime Systems would take up
the entire issued share capital in Conmet International Real
Estate Limited (“Conmet International”) and its subsidiary in
order to withdraw the claim under the writ summons issued
by Bestime Systems on 16 April 2012 at the High Court of
Hong Kong (the “Writ”) and to offset part of the outstanding
balance of approximately HK$64,000,000 due from Mr. Zhou
to Bestime Systems (the “Outstanding Balance”)(collectively
the “Transfer”). The Transfer was completed on 22 January
2013.

Conmet International has not carried out any significant
business transactions since their incorporation. In the opinion
of the directors, the Transfer did not constitute an acquisition
of business which the Group principally acquired the properties
through the acquisition. Therefore, the acquisition was not
accounted for as a business combination in accordance with

the requirements of HKFRS 3 Business Combinations.
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35. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS AND 3. ZBWBHEATWEE
LIABILITIES THROUGH ACQUISITION EREE (&)
OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired RRZABAZABINEEREGZ
in the transaction are as follows: AFEEHAT -
2013
—T—=F
HK$'000
FE T
Net assets acquired: EWBEESFE:
Property, plant and equipment I ER G S 40,985
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTHER 3
Fair value of net assets EEFEZATE 40,988
Satisfied by: * 15
Other receivables H fib g W 3k 18 40,988
Net cash inflow from the acquisition: REWBZHSRAFEH:
Cash consideration paid ENRESNRE =
Cash and bank balances acquired Frik g 2 3R & RIR1TEE 84 3
3
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36.

16

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company’s share options scheme adopted on 14 January
2002 (the “2002 Share Option Scheme”) for the purposes of
recognition of significant contribution of and for the provision
of incentives to any directors, employees (whether full-time or
part-time), consultants, customers, suppliers, agents, partners
or advisors of or contractors to the Group or affiliates (“Eligible
Persons”). On 12 July 2011, the Company had granted
140,500,000 share options to directors, employees and other
affiliates under the 2002 Share Option Scheme.

The 2002 Share Option Scheme has been terminated on 9
August 2011 and a new share option scheme (the “20711
Share Option Scheme”) was adopted by the Company on 9
August 2011.

The 2011 Share Option Scheme is adopted for the same
purpose of the 2002 Share Option Scheme.

Under the terms of the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the board
of directors of the Company may for a notional consideration
of HK$1 grant option to the Eligible Persons to subscribe for
shares in the Company at a price no less than the higher of
(i) the closing price of the Company's shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of offer
of the option (which must be a business day); (ii) the average
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer of the option. Options granted
under the 2011 Share Option Scheme must be taken up within
28 business days from the date on which the offer is made
by returning a written acceptance of the offer signed by the
Eligible Persons together with the payment of HK$1 per option
(the “Acceptance Conditions”). Options granted and accepted
may be exercised at any time for 10 years commencing on the
date on which an option is accepted in accordance with the
Acceptance Conditions under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
(the "Option Period”). Options granted under the Scheme will
be exercisable in the Option Period notwithstanding that the
scheme period of the 2011 Share Option Scheme does not
prescribe any minimum period for which an option must be
held before it can be exercised and has not specified that the
exercise of an option is subject to any performance target.
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36.SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2011 Share
Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% (the “Limit”) of the issued
share capital of the Company at the date of adoption of the
2011 Share Option Scheme, excluding any options lapsed in
accordance with the terms of the 2011 Share Option Scheme

and any other share option schemes.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
30% of the total number of shares in issue from the time to
time. Option will not be granted to any Eligible Persons if the
exercise in full of all options, including any unexercised options
and shares already issued under all previous option granted,
would in the 12-month period up to and including the date of
such further grant enable that relevant Eligible Person to have
shares exceeding 1% of the issued shares of the Company for
the time being unless separate approval by the shareholders in
general meeting is obtained.

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Company had
undertaken the capital reorganisation effective on 3 June
2013, details disclosed in note 33.

At 31 March 2014, the number of shares in respect of which
share options granted and remained outstanding under the
2002 Share Option Scheme was 3,580,000, representing
0.23% of the shares of the Company in issue at the reporting
date.
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36.SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

36. B HE (8

EHTRAEREZHENT

Number of share option
BREHR
Adjustment
Adjusted Closing during
exercisable price of the the year upon Outstanding
Exercisable price per share Fair Company's ~ Outstanding  completion Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled at
Date of Exercisable price after Capital value at share at at 1 April of Capital during during during during 31 March
Grant period per shares  Reorganization grant date grant date 2013 Reorganization the year the year the year the year 2014
R
RRE R RBAE Z3-mE
ik AhARG  —%-=F A =f
fREER  RRUAM RELBH BA-A RER RER RER RER =t-8
REEH i 3] SRITER i 3 | ZAVE ZUHE HATTE fFiHEE  REARY i 34 HE GESI1
HKS HKS HKS HK$
T T L En
Company 1:
-
Directors 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 0.0578 0.071 97,500,000 (93,600,000) - - (1,280,000) - 2,620,000
22 July 2021
[ 3% “3--&
tATZh tAtZRE
“E--F
tA=t=H
Company 2:
BRIz
Employees 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 0.0578 0.071 22,000,000 (21,120,000) - - - - 880,000
22 July 2021
1] = s “2—f
tAtZR tAtZRE
—%3--%
tA=tzH
Company 3:
Bz
Other affiliates 12 July 2011 12 July 2011 - 0.071 1.775 0.0578 0.07 12,000,000 (11,520,000) = = (400,000) = 80,000
22 July 2021
EHEAT —F-F 2
tATZR tAtZBE
—TI-f
tA=TZH
Total all categories 131,500,000 (126,240,000) = = (1,680,000) = 3,580,000

fERNEH

Note:

The exercise price and the number of share options
outstanding at 31 March 2014 have been adjusted to reflect
the effect of the Capital Reorganisation as detailed in
note 33.
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SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

The fair value of the share options granted during the year
ended 31 March 2012 were priced using the Trinomial model.
The inputs into the model were as follow:

Aok 1 0 705 A W

—HFE=F=+—HIFE

36. B HE (48)

RBE_ZT——F=A=+—HIFE
RHBRE s A TFEDER =R SE
TEEAEE ZRAZHAEBWAT:

Share option type

2002 Share Option Scheme
BREER
“EEZFBEREE

Grant date share price B HEBRE

Exercise price 1B

Adjusted exercisable price after RN EH % 2 KA
Capital Reorganisation

Expected volatility T8 HR R &

Expected option life 8 HA i Ak 4 F B

Dividend yield Hﬁ % B

Risk-free interest rate 2 [ B ) 2

RESERVES

Details of the movements of the Group’s reserves are set out in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 53.

HK$0.0717% 7T
HK$0.071%& 7T
BITEE
HK$1.7757% 7T
78.743%
10 yearstF
0%
2.796%

7. &1

AEBEEEDHEBEUNESBEL S
N ETDER

Details of the movements of the Company's reserves are set RAGHEEDFRHREG S M BR
out in note 43 to the consolidated financial statements. M43 -

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS R A TR R
The Group as lessee rEBEREBEA

2014 2013

—E-NmF —E—=F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FTET T

Within one year —F PN 1,841 1,813

In the second year REZFNRN 1,656 =

3,497 1,813

A lease is negotiated for remaining 2 year and rentals are fixed
throughout the lease term.

HOZEAKRTRE  MABRAZES
[& 7E °

Jﬂﬁzﬁ?‘“ﬁﬁﬁ[‘ﬁ’&ﬂ
— P E
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39. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 39. E N IE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the RI|EHR NEEE TH|ERAE:

following capital commitments:

2014 2013
—E-IF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FHETT
Contracted but not provided for ERTAE R
Acquisition of subsidiaries W EEH B A A 315,000 =
315,000 -
40.RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 40. 3R K48 A 5t 2
The Group's qualifying employees in Hong Kong participate in AEEBREBZEEREBEL2EES
the Mandatory Provident Fund (the “MPF") in Hong Kong. The ZERBMERES ([BEER])FTE R
assets of the MPF are held separately from those of the Group B EERAERZEENH
in funds under the control of trustee. The Group and each of FE BXTAZEGSZESERE A%
the employees make monthly mandatory contributions to the ErElEETHARMMHKTRES
MPF scheme. aT&le
The employees of the PRC subsidiaries are members of FEIEAR ZEE IR BEMAR Y
the state-managed retirement benefits scheme operated ZBERERRAKENGTEIK S o B
by the PRC government. The PRC subsidiaries are required BABZAMRAKEINTEZNGEFS
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to the ETBO 2 HFR - AMEREEN &
retirement benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only T o REBERABANGE 2 E—FE
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefits ARETEIVEL TR Ko
scheme is to make the required contributions under the
scheme.
The total expense recognised in the consolidated statement RABRMEMEERERAERZL
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of % /3,890,000 T (=& — = :
HK$3,890,000 (2013: HK$3,445,000) represents contributions 3,445,000/ 7T)  JhAR S Bzt E145 A
payable to these plans by the Group at rates specified in the HBEZ L REHNZFTE 2 K

rules of the plans.

’l 7 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

41. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY MNBEBEALRS
TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which AARIBEEMBAR (BREDAREZ
are related parties of the Company, have been eliminated MEAT)BZRSERGEREE-
on consolidation and are not disclosed in this note. Save as B R AM R ER c BRZ F 4R W75
disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, WEREMESHAPEBEEIN AEEHEE
details of transactions between the Group and other related MEEATRHZRZFBEZEOT -

parties are disclosed below.
Compensation of key management personnel FTEEBAEBZHRM

The remuneration of key management personnel during the FEBEBAERFRNZEHMMAOT

year was as follows:

2014 2013

—F-HmE —T=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET TATT

Short-term benefits 2 HAfE A 3,907 2,743
Retirement benefit scheme RIREFIETE 75 74
3,982 2,817

ﬁiﬂﬂﬁi@%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁ’ A ’I 71
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZF

42.SUBSIDIARIES 42. B A 7

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries, all of which are wholly R-ZE—NF=A=+—H ARaEZ
and partially owned by the Company, at 31 March 2014 are as WBAREHARGBEZERIDHES -
follows: HEFBWT:
Nominal value
of issued Proportion
Place of and fully ownership
incorporation or paid share/ interest and
establishment/ registered  voting power held by
Name of subsidiary operation capital the Company Principal activity
TEMEILHIRL, ERTRAR EREREZ
WELRER KemH ROEE/ZMER FMEERZRREELS FEXE
Directly  Indirectly
B [Ck:
China Value Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Investment holding
RERKEE 1%7T RERR
Merit Development Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Investment holding
RERAHE 1%7T REER
Bestime Systems Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100%  Investment holding
RERKEE 1%7T RERR
Billion Source Investments British Virgin Islands Us$2 = 100%  Investment holding
Limited RERLES 2ETT REER
Infinite Nature Limited British Virgin Island Us$1 - 100% Investment holding
RERLEE 1%7T RERR
Man Lee Management Limited Hong Kong HK$2 = 100%  Management services
ENERERAR B 2ET and securities
trading
ERRBEREFER
Silver Epoch Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100%  Investment holding
RERLEE (E REER

’l 7 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/IF=H=+—HIFFEZE

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Nominal value

42. M8~ =) (

=)

of issued Proportion
Place of and fully ownership
incorporation or paid share/ interest and
establishment/ registered  voting power held by
Name of subsidiary operation capital the Company Principal activity
EMAELBHL, ERTRAR LNCTES
WEAREHE gewd ROEE/ZMEEX FREREZRREELA FEEHB
Directly  Indirectly
BEE %
Value Brilliant Investments British Virgin Islands US$30,000 = 100%  Investment holding
Limited RBRLEE 30,000% 7T REER
Siping Ju Neng Medicine PRC RMB55,350,000 - 100%  Manufacture and sales
Industry Co., Ltd. (note a) s AR #55,350,00070 of pharmaceutical
MYEREEFRAA Products
(Kfita) RERHERER
Tian Sheng Resources British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100%  Investment holding
Development Limited RBRUHS 50,000% T REER
AREERAZEERAA
Khuderbold LLC Mongolia UsS$100,000 - 100%  Exploration of iron ore
e 100,000 7T BRER
Mighty Kingdom Investments British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited RBRLEE E RERR
PT. Dampar Golden International  Indonesia US$250,000 - 55%  Refine and sell iron
Hje 250,000% T sand exploited
RERREEMARZ
ay
High Legend International British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited RERLEE 1%7T REER
LREBERERAF
DNEIRE
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 42 B AE (E)

Nominal value

of issued Proportion
Place of and fully ownership
incorporation or paid share/ interest and
establishment/ registered  voting power held by
Name of subsidiary operation capital the Company Principal activity
EMRLBHL, ERTRAR PNNETESE A
WEARERE REwE ROEE/ ZMEEX FREREZRREELS FEXH
Directly Indirectly
BE &
Legend Ace Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 = 100%  Investment holding
RBRIEE 1%7T RERR
PT. Asia Resources Indonesia - - 55%  Dormant
Sejahtera Efe EEE
PT. Asia Resources Patra Indonesia = = 46.75%  Dormant
e LEXH
Conmet International Real Estate  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited RERKEE 50,000% 7T REZK
nNEZRESERDA PRC RMB15,000,000 - 100%  Dormant
(note a) (Hiita) i AR 15,000,000 LEXG
PT. Damper Golden International  British Virgin Islands Us$100 - 55%  Trading of iron sand
Limited RERKEE 100 7T HYES
Guinea Pigs Adventure Hong Kong HK$1 = 100%  Dormant
Playground Limited e 18T EEEH
(note b)
KEEERRIEES
BRI (Hitb)
Rikkana Patisserie Hong Kong HK$1 = 100%  Dormant
Coffee Shop Limited BB 18T BEEH

(note b)

FZ RIS ENEERRAF

(Hizb)

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 42 B AT (§)

Nominal value

of issued Proportion
Place of and fully ownership
incorporation or paid share/ interest and
establishment/ registered  voting power held by
Name of subsidiary operation capital the Company Principal activity
TEMAELBHL, ERTRAR ENEREZ
WERARERE gend ROEE/ ZMEEX FMEREZRREELA FEEH
Directly  Indirectly
BEE %
Creation Apex Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 = 100%  Dormant
(note b) (Hitb) RBRIEE 1%7T LEXH
Bright Max Development Limited Hong Kong HK$ 1 - 100%  Dormant
(note b) (#7itbh) £ BT LEXK
ERERERAA
World Sliver Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Dormant
(note b) (H1itb) RBRAEE 1%7T EEXHG
Jumbo Concord Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Dormant
(note b) (H1itbh) RERLEE (E TEXK
Adco Rich Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Dormant
(note b) (H1itb) RBRAEE 1%7T EEXHG
Impact Winner Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Dormant
(note b) (H1itbh) RERLEE (E TEXK
Century Strong Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% - Dormant
(note b) (Hitb) RBRAES 1%7T EEXHG
Continental Joy Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Dormant
(note b) (H1itb) RERLEE 1%7T TEXK
World Crystal Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100% - Dormant
Limited (note b) RBRAES (Ee EEXHK
(Kizb)
King Lotus Limited (note b) British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% - Dormant
(Bizth) RERIEE 1%7T EEXE
DNEIRE
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 42. B A (48)
Nominal value
of issued Proportion
Place of and fully ownership
incorporation or paid share/ interest and
establishment/ registered  voting power held by
Name of subsidiary operation capital the Company Principal activity
EMRLBHL, ERTRARE PNNETESE A
WEARERE REwE ROEE/ ZMEEX FREREZRREELS FEXH
Directly Indirectly
BE &
World Metro Investment Limited  Hong Kong HK$1 = 100%  Dormant
(note b) (H1itb) Bk BT EEEK
MNEREBRRF
Glorywide Investment Hong Kong HK$ 1 - 100%  Dormant
Limited (note b) (#itb) B 1757 EmEn
BHNREBRAR
Land Ace Limited (note b) Hong Kong HK$1 - 100%  Trading
(Hiith) Bk BT g5
ELARAT
East Concept Development Hong Kong HK$1 = 100%  Dormant
Limited (note b) (#iitb) BB BT LEXH
RRERBRAA
Skyfair Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$ 1 - 100%  Dormant
(note b) (H/itb) B 1757 EmEs
BEREARARA
Senco Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 = 100%  Dormant
(note b) (H1ith) B 175878 UEEK
AZRERRAA
Jademax Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 = 100%  Dormant
(note b) (Hith) 0 BT LEXH
REREBRRA
MEMLBEZNEXRRE PRC US$2,000,000 - 100%  Dormant
BT (note a, b) e 2,000,000% 1T mE
(Hiita b)
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 42. B A7 (4&)
Nominal value
of issued Proportion
Place of and fully ownership
incorporation or paid share/ interest and
establishment/ registered  voting power held by
Name of subsidiary operation capital the Company Principal activity
SEMARLHEAL, ERTRBRE ARFBEZ
MEAREE BeEw RAEE/IMER FMEREZRRERLA TTER
Directly  Indirectly
E# &
EETEBARLRER PRC US$1,000,000 - 100%  Dormant
BRAE (note a, b) i 1,000,000 7 BEEEY
(Btita b)
BRERSHA (R PRC RMB3,000,000 - 100%  Dormant
BR AT (note a, b) e AR %3,000,0007T EmEK
(Hiita-b)
EERES (R PRC RMB3,000,000 - 100%  Dormant
BRAF (note a, b) h A K #3,000,0007C EEXH
(Mizta b)
REERHH ORI PRC RMB3,000,000 - 100%  Dormant
BERRE (note a, b) i AR #3,000,0007 TEXTG
(Biita b)
Notes: Kt it -
(@) The subsidiary was an indirectly wholly foreign owned enterprises (@) ZMBRRA/RP B 2 EEING
established in the PRC. BERE-
(b) The subsidiary was incorporated during the reporting period. (b) ZMIE A B RE R -
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at PR 6 7R Bk 6F A {E fe] BF i - BFT /B8 1 B3 A
the end of the year, or at any time during the year. EAREEZEHIES -
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 42. B A (48)
(a) Detail of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that (a) BEEARFERERZHEE
have material non-controlling interests MERBIFE
Proportion of
ownership
Place of interests and
incorporation voting rights held Loss allocated to Accumulated
registration and by non-controlling non-controlling non-controlling
Name of Company operation interests interests interests
HAMHYL BRER FEEZAEREERER FERERE
AR AR gemd REELH PBZER Rt FERER
2014 2013 2014 2013
B-IF |2 -=F |[=F-0fF [CT-=F
HK$'000 | HK$'000 | HKS$'000 [ HK$'000
TER TET TR THT
PT. Dampar Golden Indonesia 45% 162,103 1,321 94,976 256,596

International (Indonesia) Hfe

Summarised financial information in respect of each of
the Group's subsidiary that has material non-controlling
interests is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts before intragroup
eliminations.

PT. Dampar Golden International (Indonesia)

AR ASEEEBERIFERE
BmZMBRRZMBEER B EH
FIEAT < AN BA 5 BB B R OR
SEABHEA ISR

PT. Dampar Golden
International (Indonesia)

2014 2013

—F-NF —T=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTEx FHT

Current assets BN EE 228,105 578,215

Non-current assets IERBEE 9,061 8,311

Current liabilities mBAE 26,108 16,312

Non-current liabilities FEREBEE - -
Equity attributable to owners of AR AHEA AEIL#E R

the Company 116,082 313,618

Non-controlling interests JEE R M = 94,976 256,596

’l 7 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

42.SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 42.MiEB A= (&)
(a) Detail of non-wholly owned subsidiaries (a) BEEEARFEREZZHEE
that have material non-controlling interests MiB A TS ()

(Continued)

PT. Dampar Golden International (Indonesia) PT. Dampar Golden

Continued, ]
( ) International
(Indonesia) (#&)
2014 2013
—F-MF —E=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHE T
Revenue Iz 8,085 =
Expenses 53 (368,315) (2,935)
Loss for the year REFERE (360,230) (2,935)
Loss attributable to KANRIEE AR(LEE
owners of the Company (198,127) (1,614)
Loss attributable to FEVE RS HE o FE (L BT 1B
non-controlling interests (162,103) (1,321)
Loss for the year NEEEE (360,230) (2,935)
Total comprehensive loss LA 2PN
attributable to ZHEBEATE
owners of the Company (197,536) (1,479)
Total comprehensive IR E R B
loss attributable to ZHEERRE
non-controlling interests (161,620) (1,210)
Total comprehensive loss AEEEHEEBEERE
for the year (359,156) (2,689)
Dividend paid to non-controlling B 3EER# & 2 IR &
interests - -
Net cash inflow from RESEXBZRERA
operating activities A RR 3,076 3,376
Net cash outflow from R’ %?&ﬁiﬁiﬂzijﬁﬁfﬁ
investing activities R (3,094) (2,465)
Net cash inflow from R’ %Eﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬂzfﬁ(ﬁfﬁ
financing activities F - -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow Ve Ond) mAFEE (18) 911

=axagegEsg 179

p=c}



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 3 T 265 A M

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_-—F—/JF=H=+—HILFE

43.SUMMARISED STATEMENT OF 43. "D A 2 SRR R E ¥
FINANCIAL POSITION INFORMATION BE
OF THE COMPANY
Summarised statement of financial position information of the R BIREHRE R MR R R E R
Company at the end of the reporting period includes: HERIE:
2014 2013
—E-F —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Property, plant and equipment M- WRE R (HEE17)

(Note 17) 1 -
Deposit for acquisition of subsidiaries WK B QA 2% & 135,000 =
Interests in subsidiaries (Note 42) KB RRZER (Hit42) 106,500 106,500
Prepayments, deposits and TR ARER - R R E h FE Uk

other receivables (Note 24) BRFK (A aE24) 656 100
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEH&W%’A RIFRIA (Ht#30)

(Note 30) 405,266 297,889
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR NS 131,133 43,998

778,566 448,487

Amounts due to subsidiaries (Note 30) &1 & A B F A (#7:£30) (17,354) (17,354)

Other payables and accruals (Note 28) E th JE - BR 3k K JE 5T & A

(Kt7#28) (3.590) (1,182)

Convertible notes (Note 34) Al AR R (KT iE34) (4,837) (230,569)
Net assets BERE 752,785 199,382
2014 2013

—E-F —ET—=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHETT

Share capital (Note 33) BRAS (Hf7E33) 394,679 193,937
Reserves 1 358,106 5,445
Total equity M R 752,785 199,382
Loss of the Company for current year amounted to ARARAFEZBERBAOR
approximately HK$215,944,000 (2013: HK$31,691,000). 215,944,0008 L (ZF — =4

31,691,000/ 7T) °

’l 80 Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #HZ_—F—/F=HA=+—HIFFE

43. SUMMARISED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION INFORMATION
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

43. "R B Z AR R E R
HME (&)

n

Attributable to owners of the Company

44,

45.

ENGE DN 4

Convertible Share-base
Share Share Note Capital General Exchange payment Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses reserves

TRR PY3
B& R EE ZERE RARE -REE ESiRfE XA RitER BEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TER TR TEL TERT TR TR TET TET
At 1 April 2012 W=E--§WmA-A 193,937 738,312 - - 180,030 27 8,121 (681,335) 439,092
Loss for the year KEEER - - - - - = = (2397100 (239,710)

Other comprehensive income/ FEEEMEE

(expense) for the year WA/ (%) - - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income/ rEERAMAN/

(expense) for the year ()@ - - - - - - - (239,710 (239,710)
Lapse of share options - - - - - - (520) 520 -
At 31 March 2013 and

1 April 2013 ZE-=f@A-H 193,937 738,312 - - 180,030 27 7,601 (920,525) 199,382
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - = = = (215944)  (215,944)
Other comprehensive income/ AEREMZE

(expenses) for the year WA/ (%) - - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income/ AEEREMA/ (X)) BE

(expenses) for the year - - - - - - - (215,944) (215,944)
Capital reorganisation RAZA (198,350) - - 198,350 - - - - -
Conversion of convertible TRREEERARSD

notes into shares 391,399 311,246 (458,050) - - - - - 244,595
Recognition of equity component RATRREE 2 EE B0

of convertible notes - - 506,289 - - - - - 506,289
Issue of shares ARG 7,693 10,770 B - - - - - 18,463
Lapse of share options BREXY - - - - - - (1,680) 1,680 =
At 31 March 2014 R-B-ME=ZA=1-H 394,679 1,060,328 48,239 198,350 180,030 27 5921 (1,134,789) 752,785

DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend

for the year ended 31 March 2014 (2013: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities at

as 31 March 2014.

44. % B

45.

EETEBRNBE_T—HF=A
=t HALEFEZEAERE (ZF—=
FHE) o

HREE

RZZB-—NMF=A=+—H0 AEEYL
BEMERIABE-

EHRFERERA T

R
PO 4F 4F

181



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Aok 1 0 785 i W

For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—/F=H=+—HIFFZ

46. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

Acquisition of subsidiaries

46. HEHRREA

W R B B 2 F

a) The Group acquired 100% of the share capital of a)
Utmost Creation Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries
(“Target group”) at a consideration of approximately
HK$450 million. The Target group engaged in real estate
development and property management. The acquisition
has been completed on 13 June 2014. Please refer to the
announcement and circular date 11 March 2014 and 26
May 2014, 11 June 2014 and 16 June 2014 respectively.

7N & B LA X {8 £9450,000,000/8
T E AR B R A 7 &R H KM
BAR([BEE&EE])Z2100%K&
Ko BIZEBHRERHEZEERY
XEBER ZWBFEER-Z
—MENA+T=B%/K - FLHA
HoRAB—E—NF=A+—H
E—Z—NERA-+, B =T
—mNENAT+—BE-ZT—NF

18

NAtTARBZAMREE-
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before Fair value 2014
combination adjustment Total
EOATRRES “Z-|mE
ZEEE AFERE @
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TER
Net assets acquired: B EEFE:
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREEH 900 - 900
Properties under development BERPME 316,139 282,485 598,624
Prepayments, deposits and BRRE ZE Rk
other receivables H i R YR IR 114,155 - 114,155
Cash and bank balances ReRBITEH 2,426 - 2,426
Accruals and other [ EBRAREM (29,507) = (29,507)
Land value added tax T E R - (97,187) (97,187)
Deferred tax liabilities BREHEAE - (46,324) (46,324)
404,113 138,974 543,087
Negative goodwill arising on acquisition ~ WHEEL 7 B S (93,087)
Total consideration RELRE 450,000
Satisfied by: UPAEAGEE:
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEED 450,000
Net cash inflow from the acquisition: WEZEEZBERAFE:
Cash consideration paid ERNBReRE (450,000)
Cash and bank balances acquired Pl iEIR & RIR1TE % 2,426
447,574

Asia Resources Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 #Z—F—[JF=H=+—HILFE

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD (CONTINUED)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)

b) The Group acquired 46 units of Kingma Information
Logistic Park which is situated at Depot No 2, 3rd Road
and Shenyan Road Intersect. Inner Logistic Park, Yantian
Bonded Area, Yantian District, Shenzhen City, the PRC
with a total saleable area of approximately 8,699 sq.
metre at a consideration of RMB100,042,870 (equivalent
to approximately HK$125,996,990). Please refer to the
announcement on 24 June 2014.

COMPARATIVE

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to

conform with the current year’s presentation.

AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 June
2014.

46.

47.

48.

HERAKRRER (&)

WREKHEAR (F)

b) AEED WAL M BIRII T E

FH [ B AR AR [ 7 B A = 5% B

BRSO ER SIS S 6

AEMAREZ46MEEN  2E A

T TE 41 58,699 K - KRB A A

R #100,042,8707T (18 & R4

125,996,990/8 7T) * 75 2 H H H3

BZET-—NFENAZtTHEBAZA
17(50

oo R

ETHReBEEEFDHEUNE
FEZZ5TH-

RETRES B ®MR

BEMBBRRDIN_-_Z-—HEFEXRA
“HEAREESMEL R

=axageyssd 183

p=c}



Financial Summa

S 05 ik 2

Year ended 31 March BEZ=A=1+—HILEE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—FFF T —F T -F ZF=F (=F—@OF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAIT TATT TFA&T FA&TT FExT
Results E
Revenue A 135,320 157,929 113,586 111,957 114,513
Profit/(loss) before tax BEADEN S (EE) (70,343) (45,269)  (155,374)  (199,320)| (368,947)
Tax credit/(charge) BEER, () 63 - (202) - (114)
Profit/(loss) for the year ARFEEEF], (EiE) (70,280) (45,269)  (155,576)  (199,320)| (369,061)
Attributable to: JEAE
Owners of the Company AR &EI#HEAR A (70,280) (45,061)  (154,276)  (197,967)| (207,068)
Non-controlling interests  JEIZ A% 25 = (208) (1,300) (1,353)| (161,993)
(70,280) (45,269)  (155,576)  (199,320)| (369,061)
As at 31 March R=B=+—H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—E-FF ZE——F ZET——-F —LT—=F |ZE—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FATT FATT FA&ET FAETT FExT
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets EEBE 694,403 1,267,800 998,681 849,351 | 1,007,677
Total liabilities BERE (256,150)  (421,917)  (282,855)  (331,766) (90,526)
Shareholders’ funds IR E & 438,253 586,842 458,085 261,022 821,320

18
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